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NOTICE OF THE T3RD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Regd, Office: 85/2/4, 5 N Banerjea Road, 1st Floor, FHat No.2, Kolkata-T00014
CIN NO: L51109WB1546PLC012642
Email i ; ysi@yamsyndicate.in
Wahszile : www.yamsyndicate.in

NOTICE is hereby given that the Seventy Third Annual General Mesfing (AGM) of the Members of Yam
Symdicste Limited will be held at the Orchid Hotel & Restauranl, 1231, G P Road, Bamackpore, Kolkala-
700120 on Friday, the 271h day of September, 2019 al 10,00 AM. to transact the following business:

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. Adoplion of Financial Stalamants

To receive, consider and adop! he Audiled Financial Statemants of tha Company for the financial yeer
snded 31st March, 2019, logather with the Report of the Board and the Auditors thereon.

2 Appointment of Director

T appoint a Director in place of Smi. Sheela Patodia [DIN: 00276269}, who reties by rataion and
heing efigible, offers herself for re-appoiniment.

Spacial Business:

3, Appointment of Sri Jignesh Lakharshi Shah as a Mon-Executive & independent Director of tha Com-
pany

To consider and if thoughl fit, o pass the following resolution as an Ondnary Resalulion:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant in the proisions of Section 148,150,152 raad with Schedula IV and section
161(1) read with Companles{Appoiniment and Qualification of Diractora) Rules, 2014, and ciher applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any stabilory modifications or re-enaciment theceal for the
fima baing in force), Sri Jignesh Lakhamshi Shah (DIM: D0152673) who was appointed as an Additional
Director of the Company by (he Board of Diractors as per Saction 161(1) of the Companias Act, 2013 w.a.f
28th Saptombes, 2018 and wha holds office anly uplo the dale of this Annual General Meeting and in respact
of whom the Company has recelved a notice In writing from & member propesing his candidate for the
offica of Director, be and is hereby appointed as 8 Non-Executive and Independant Director of the Company
to hold offics for five yaars w.e.] 28th Seplember, 2018 upto 27t September, 2023 whose offica is not Bable
1o refire by rotation,”

4, Appointment of S Sourav Bhaltachares as a Non-Execulive & Independent Director

(2)
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T consader and if (hought fil, Yo pass the Tollowing resolution as an Ordinary Resolilion:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Seclion 149,150,152 read with schedide iV and section
161{1) read wilh Companies (Appointment and Quaiication of Qireclers) Rulss, 2014, and other applicable
peovisions of the Companies Act, 2043 finchrfing any slatwlory modifications or re-enactment hereat for the
fime bieing in force), S Souray Blisjtachafes [DIN: 07833611) who was appoinkex as an Additional Direckor
ol the Company by the Board of Direciors on 20th May, 2019 as per Secfion 161(1) of the Companies Act,
113 and who holis office only uplo the date of this Annual General Mesting and In respoct of whom the
Company has received a notice in wriling from a member propasing his candidature for the office of Director,
be ard & hereby appointed as Non-Execufive and Independent Director of the Company not liable b retire
by rotatiom and |o hold office for a term of 5 (fve) conseculive years, Le. upto 15th May, 2024.°

5. Appainimenl of Special Rescfution for Mrs.Sheeta Palodia, Executve Chaipersca aliaining 70 years

To consider and if thought 7, to pass the following resclufion az an Grdinary Resolution:

RESOLYED THAT pursuent to Section 296(3) rerd wilth Schedula V' and olher appbcalie provisions, if any,
of the Companies Acl, 2013 and the Companies(Appointment and Remimeralion of Managerisl Personnel)
Rules, 2014 {incheding any stalutory modification [s) ar re-enactments (s} thereof, tor the time being in
foree, approval of the Members of the Gompany be and is hereby granted for continuation of holdng of office
of affice of Managing Director cum Chairpersen by Mra. Sheeta Palodia (IN; 0076269 ) who will be altsin-
ing the age of 70{sevenly) years as on 13.11.2019  uplo the expiry of her present term of office on the
eursting termys and conddions.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby aulhorized to do all

Ine acls, deeds and lake all such steps a5 may be necessary, proper of expedient to give effect to this
resolution;

By Qrder of the Board
For YARN SYNDICATE LIMITED

Bikash Chandra Chatterji
Company Secrelary
Flace: Refdistered Office:
861214, 5 M Baneres Road,
Tolkata-100014

Date  20Ih day of May, 2019
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NOTES:

Explanatory Statemend pursuant to Seclion 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of flems No3,
4 & 5 1o be ransacted at the Annual General meeting is annexed herabo

A Merber entilled to altend and vate af the Meeting is enlitied o appeint 2 procy to attend and vobe on
a poll instead of himsel! hersell through a foom enclosed herewith and such proxy need nof be a
member of the Company, Proxies, in order to be valid, must be lodged at the Registered Office of the
Company not less than forty-gight hours before the commencement of the meeting.

Apersen canact as a peaxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty and holding inthe aggregate not
more than len percent of the tolal shire capital of the Company camying woling rights. A Membér
[velding mone than fen percent of fhe total share capilal of the Company camying voting righls may
appoint @ single person a5 proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any olher person o
Member.

Mambers/Joint shareholdes(s)/Proies are requested to:

()  bring the allendancs slips duly completed to the mesting and sign the same al te mesting in
order o cbtan enlry.

ib)  bwing their copy af te Annual Repoet with them {o the Annugl General Maeting.

Corporate members intending to serd their authorized representatives to attend the Mesting pursuant
to Seclion 113 of Companies Act, 2013 (the Acl’) are requested 1o send to the Company 3 certified
copy of the Boerd resoiufion aulhorizing their representatives (o altend and vote on their behalf ai the
Meeling.

Promy Formis) and cerfified copy of Beard resolulion(s) authorizing representative]s) to attend and
vote at the Meeting shall ke sent to the registered office of the Company and adiressed Io the "Sec-
retarial Department”,

Pursuant to the provisions of Seclion 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI {Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requiraments) Regulations, 2015, the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books
of the Campany will remain closed Trom 25th day of September 2019 1o 27th day of September, 2019
[both days inchusive).

REQUEST TO THE MEMBERS:

Members desiring any information on the accounis & the Annual General Meeting are requested fo
wrile Lo the Company alteast 7 (seven) days in advance, so as to enable the Company Io keep

YARN SYNDICATE LIMITED = ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

the mformation ready,

&

A a measure of economy, copies of the Annual Reporl will not be distibuted at the Annusl General
Mealing. Members & requesied to bring their copies of the Annual Hepart io the Mesling,

Members are requested fo infonm immediaaly of any change in their address lo lhe:Company’s Shara
Transfer Agent, i
All comumunications relating to shares are to be addressed to the Company's Share Transfer Agent,
‘Wiz R & D Infalech P, Ltd., TA, Bellala Road, 151 Floor, Kolksla-T00026,

Az the: Members are aware, your Company's shares ar tradibls compubsorily in electronic foem and

in view of Ihe numercus advantages offered by the Dapository syslem, members are requested fa
avail of tho Facility of dematenalization,

SEBI amended Regulation 40 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremants) Regua-
trons, 2015 whetein it has been infimated that iransfer of secwities shall not be processed with affact
from 151 April, 2018 unless the securifies are held in dematerialized fom with a depository, Only the
reduests for iransmession and transposition of securilies in physical form will be accepied by the com-
pany orits RTAon or after 15t April 2019, Sharsholders are advised to convart Wair physical hoding(s}
of secumtios & the company 1o dematerialized fosm,

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCAT), Govemment of India, has taken & “Green Initialive in the
Corpeeata Governanca® by allowing paperdess compliances by companies vide circular dated Aprd 21,
2011 in terms of which a company would have enswed compliance with te provisicas of Seclion 20
ol the Companios Act, 2013 if senvice of documents hava been made {hrough elecironic made, In
such a case, the company has 1o oblain email addresses of ils members for sending e-katicas |
documents electronically by giving an advance oppartunily o the members {o register their email
addiesses and changes thersin, if any from fime 1o fme with te company, Accordingly, documents
such as nolices for general meelings, Financial Statements, Annual Repors for the year efc, can be
sent in clectionic form, o the emad addresses of (ose members as avadabla in e Regisler of
Mambers of the Company. In case a sharehalder desires to recoive (he documents stated abave in
edher physical form o electronic form, they are lo convey their prelerences to he COMpany,

The Secunties and Exchange Beard of Indi (SEBI) has mandaled the submission of Pman.mt
Account Humber (PAN) by every paricipani in securdies market, Members holding shares in elec-
tronée form are, thercfore, requested io submit the PAN fo their Depository Participants wilh wham

thiey are maintaning lheir emat Goeounts. Members holding sharas i physical farm can submit their
PAN details to the company,

(4)
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Voling threugh electranic means:

In eoenpliance wilh the provisiens of Ssckon 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule Eﬁuf!l1a
Comganies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, and Regulation 44 of the SEBI {Lisling
Oidgations and Discloswe Requirements) Requlations, 2015, the Company is pieased to provide o
Members the facility 1o exescise ther ight to vobe on resofutiens propesed to be considered at the
73rd Annual General Meeling (AGM) by remats evoling and the business may ba transacled through
ramcts evoling services previded by Mational Securities Depository Limited (NSOL),

Tha Instruclions For Remals E-Valing Are As Linder;

A

In case & Member recaives an e-mail from MSDL (for Members whose e-mail addresses ane regi-
tered with the Company/ Depositories):-

s,

Wi

Open the e-mail and alsa epen POF file namely *YSL e-voting.pdf” with your Client [0 or Felio
Mo. a5 password, The said POF file confains your user |0 and password for remele e-voling,
Plaase nole thel the password is an inidial password.

Oipen Ihia intomet browser and type e fallowing URL: Bilps:fwww.evoling.asdl.com,
Click on Shareholdes - Login,

If you ara alroady registered with NSDL for e-veling then you can use your existing user D and
password,

1f you are logging in for the firsl time, please enler the user (D) and passward proviced in the
PDF file altached wilh the e-mail s nitial passwond.

The Passwaord Change Menu will appear en your screen, Charge o @ new password af your
cheice, making sure thal it contains a minimuwn of 8 digits or characters of 4 combination of
hoti. Pleaze take uimost care (o keap your password confidential.

Cince the eveling hame page opens, click on ¢-vobing> Active Valng Cyclas.

Select “EVEN" (E-Voling Event Mumber) of YARN SYNOICATE LIMITED, Mow you are ready
for remote e-voling as "Cast Viole' page opens.

Cast your volo by selecting appropriate oplicn and chck an “Submif and also *Confmm’

(6)
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whien prompled.

X

Xl

Upon confirmation, the message "Vole cast succEssiully” will be displayad,

Oiwce the vole on the resalution is cast, the Member shall net be allowed b change it subse-
quently. T

LT
Inslitulional shareholders fi.e., other than individuals, HUF, NRJ, elc.) are required {o send
scanned copy (POFMPG format) of ihe relevant Board Resolution!Authority leHer, et logether
with atlested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory[ies) who are aithized lo

vate, to the Scrulinizer through e-mail to sweatykapoarS3@redifimail.com with 2 copy marked
lo evalingi@nsdl.co.in.

in case of any queries, you may refer the Fraquently Asked uestions (Fits) - Shareholders
and a-voling user manual - Shareholders, available at downloads section of
W, evoting nsdl, cam,

In case a Member receives physical copy of Nolics of AGM [for Members whose email addiesses are

not registesed with the Company | Depositodas).-

B.
i,
i

C. L
I
ii.
&
i

Initiad password is provided in the enclosed ballot form: EVEN (E-Vating Event Number), user
|0 and password.

Please follew all steps from SI. Mo, [} 1o S1. Mo, (xii} Above, 1o cast vole.

In case of any queries, please rafer te 'Frequently Asked Questions’ (FAQS) and remole e-
valing user manual available in the downloads section of NSOL's e-voling website
www.evating nsdl.com,

I you are already regislared with NSDL for remole e-valing then you ¢an use your existing User
I and Password for casting your vole

Oiher Instructions:-

The e-voting period commences on Tussday, 24th day of September, 2019 (5. a.m, I5T) and
ends on Thursday, 260 day of September, 2019 {5 p.m. 15T), During this period, Members of
the Company, holng shares either In physical form or in demalerialized form, as on 20th day
of Seplamber, 2019 {cut-off date) may cast theis vate electronically. The e-yafing modude shall
be disabled by NSOL for valing thereafler. Oace the vole on a resohilion is cast by the Member,
he shall nat be allowed fo change it subzemqeenthy.

The veling righls of Members shall b in praporion to their shares of te paid up equily share
capital of the Campany as on 200h day of Seplember, 2019

(7)
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v, Ms. Sweety Kapoor, Practicing Company SecrelanyC.P.No 5738, FC56410) s been ap-
pointed as e Serulnizer o scndinize the remote e-voling process &nd the polling &t the AGHW
in & fair and banspaent mannor

vi,  The facility for vesing through pall paper shall also be made availakda al the AGK. Members
aliending the mesling, who have not aiready cast their vole by remobe evoling shall b abls o
ewercise [halr right4o vobe at the meeting thiough poll papes.

vii,  Members who have u:as.t {heir vate by remote e-voling prior to the AGM may also aliend the
meeling, buk shall nat be entilled 1o vate agam at he AGM.

vili. The Scrulinizer ghall unblock the voles in the presenco of at least bwo witnesses not in the ;

employment of The Company ard mate a Scrulinizer's Reporl of o votes castin favor or
anainst, if any, forlhsilh to the Chaimnan of e Company.

The results declared along wilh (he Scrutinizer's Repart shall be placod on the Company's wabsite
v yamnsyndicaledn and on the wabsile of NSDLwwrevoling nsdleom wilhin 43 hours of the passing ol
Ihe resclutions al the 73rd AGH of the Company and cemmunicated to the BSE Limiled, vihern e shives of
the Campany are fisted.

Explanatery Statement pursuant bo Section 102 of the Companias Act, 2013

Mem No 3

Based on recommendation of Hominalion and Remunerstion Commilles ,Ihe Board of Directoes of the Com-
pany a1 its Moeling held on 281h September, 2018 has appeinted Sn Jignesh Lakhamshi Shah as an Adh-
fional Director designaled as Fan- Execuiive and Independent irector of the Compsny i larms of prod-
sions of the Companies Act, 201340 the apinien of the Board, the Independent Director of the Campany Rulfil
lhe candilions specified in tha Companies Act, 2013 and ules made thereunder and SEBLOGR) Fegula-
fians, 2015 far his appoinimant a5 Independent Director of the Company  and are independent of Lhair
management and whosa affice shall not be liable to ratre by rolation , He is no debamed by SEBI  Ministry
of Comporate Alfars ar any such olher Stalutary Aulharity te be appointed as a Director of e Company

A5 per Seclion 161 of the Companizs Act, 2013 5 Jignesh Lakhamehi Shah can hold olfice upto tha date of
ensuing Anmet General Meeling. Consent to act as a Director as well a5 dsclosune for non-dsqualdication
as raquired under the Companies Act, 2013 have alroady been received from Sii Jignesh Lakhamshi Shah.
Sri Jignesh Lakhamshi Shah has been on the Boand of Dectess of sur Compary since Seplambes, 2016, He
has over 20 years of work expsrience in marketing, As on the date of nolice S Jignesh Lakiszmshi Shah
holds MIL Eqty Shares in the Company,

(8)
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Extopl the appointee S Jignesh Lalhamshi Sheh none otlier Direclors, Key Managesial Personnsl anid
Hoeir retatives are, in any way concemed o inlerested in resoiution set out at lem no, 3 of e Nelice.

Pz Borsd recommends e ordinary reselution set out at llem no. 3 o flie Molice for gppoovel of Members,

_‘__I_
1. | Narw Jignesh Lakhamshi Shah
Z | Dale of Bh 15.06. 1876
1 | Dale of Appainiment 28092018
{uatification B.Com
b | Expertise i Specific Funcliong] 30 years expartise in markaling
Aroa
fi. | Chairman/Director of oiher Managing Cireclor
Companies 1. Deluxe Reyeling tndia Pul, Lid.
Parlner:
1. Ashapura Recyeling System
L. Intensive clothing Care Linit
Listed Comparny-MIL
7. | Hoof meating altended for Board | 3 (lhres)
b | Shareholding in the Company [§1]
I | Relztionship with ather direstors MA
inter sn
10, ChaimanMember of Commiltees | Mame of Company Commitles hembership
of the Board of Companies aof Type Slatus
which he is Direclar Yam Syndicate Lid, Aandil Mentber w.a.f.
Commitlee 26.09.18
Yam Syndicate Lid, Meminalion Member w.ef.
fenueration | 28.00.18
commitles
YVam Syndicate Lid, Slakeholders] Member woef.
Relationship | 28.09.18
Commitles
lizm Mo 4

flumasrt_n re,-cr.ﬂ'!mmdalfm of Mamingtion and Refoineration Commitee De Board of Directoes of the Com-
pany alils Meeting held on 200 May, 2019 has appainted S Sourav Bhaltacharjee as an Addilisnal Director

:I:!sfgnal&.i a5 Non- Execilive and Independent Direcior of the Compaty in ferms of provisions of the Com-
pamies Act, 2013,

(9)
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As per Section 161 of the Companies Acl, 2013 S Seurav Bhaltacharjee helds office upto the date of
ansuirg Annual General Meeling, Consent to act as a Oirector as well as disclosure for non-disqualification
as required under the Companies Act, 2013 have alreauy been received from S Sowrev dhallacharjes, He
has over 9 yesrs of work experience in Purchase, Sales and Finance. As on the date of nofice S Sourav
Bhattacharee hold MIL Equily Shares in the Company. In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Direcior
of the Company fulBlthe canditions specified in the Companies Act.2013 and rules made thereunder ,and
SEBILODR) Regulations, 2015 for their appointment as Independent Direclors of the Company and are
inependent of their management and whose office shall not be liable to retire by rofation. He is not de-
bamresd by SEOT ,Ministry of Cerparale Affairs or any such oiher Statutory Authorty to be appeinted as a
Diirector of the Company. Except the appointes, Shri Scurav Bhatlacharjee none other Directors, Key Mana-
gerial Personnel and their relatives are, in any way concerned or interested in resclution sel out & ltem no. 4
of the Nolice.

The Board recommends Lhe ardinary resolution set oul at llem no. 4 to the Nefice for approval of Members,

1. | Name- Sourav Bhattacheree
2. | DOate of Birth 16.04. 1285
1. | Dgle of Appainiment 20,05.2018
. | Qualiication B.Com & MBA Finance
5. | Experlisain Specific Funclional 9 year experfise in Purchase, Sales & Finance
Area
6. | Cheimen/Direclor of alher Total Financial Limifed, Director
Companics Listed Company-MNIL
7. | Moof mestng atfended for Board Directorw,e.f, 01.06. 2019
8. | Shareholding in the Company Mil
9, | Relationship with other drectors LA,
inter se
10.} Chairman/Member of Committess | Name of Company Committee | Membership
af the Board of Companies of "Typer Stalus
which he is Direslor Yam Syndicate Lid, Ausdit Member w.el,
Commiltes 01.06.19
Yamn Syndicale Lid. | Nommation | Memberw.el
renueratian 01.06.19
committes
Yam Syndicate Lid. Sakeholders | Memberwel
Relationship | 01.06.1%
’ Commiltes

[TEM NO.5 The sharehchders of the Company &l the 70t Annual General Meeting held on 30,089 2016
approved the re-appaintment of Mrs.Eheela Patodia 65 a0 Executive Chairperson of lhe  Company for a
period of 5 years effective from 151 Apil 2046 through an Ordinary Resolution under Whe relevant provisions
of the Companies Act,2013. Mrs.Sheela Patodia (DIN-00276269) will be 2taining the age

(10)
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of 70 years on 13,17, 2019, In view of tha inlreduction of Companies Act, 2013 with elfect fom 154 Aprl, 2014
and also for continuaticn of her helng of exisling office afier the age of ¥0 {Sevenly) years dusing tho
currency of her tenure. The Board are concemed o inlerested fnancially as otherwise in llem MoS

Except Mis.Shesla Palodia the appointee, and Mr. Rishi Paiodia {being relatives of the appoinles) none of
Ihet ether Direetors o Key Managerial Personnel of the company or tes rellives ane cancemned o inles-
ested fencialy a5 otherwize in [lemNo.5

L
Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annuzl General Meeting of the Com-
pany (Pursuant to Regulation 35 of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Requlations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard-2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of In-
ilia, are furnished below:-

I. | Mamg Sheela Patodia

£ | Date of Bith 13.11,1843

1 | Date of Appaintment 01.04.2002

4. | Qualification Graduate

5 | Expestise in Specific Functional Expedise in Management
frea

fi. | CharmanDireclor of other Directorships :
Companies 1 Y5 Exports Limited '

Mo of mealmg sltended for Board

¥ [Seven) out of 7

8. | Shareholding in the Company

1302802

& | Rellionship with cther directors

5n Rishiraj Palodia, Managing Direclor is her son.

mnler se

0.} Chaiman/Membero of Commitless | Name of Company Commillee | Membership
ol the Bpard of Companies of Type Blalus

which heis Dweclor Yarn Gyndizate Lid, Ausdit Member upto
Commifles | 26.00.18
‘am Byndicate Lid. Momination | Member upto
renueralion 28.05.18
commiltes
Yem Syndicato Lid. Stakeholders | Member uplo
Relaionship | 20.00,18
Commillag

By Order of the Beard
For YARN SYNDICATE LIMITED

Bash Chandra Chatberji

Company Secretary
Mace:  Registered Clfice:

B6F2M, 5 N Hanerjes Road,
Kolkatz-FI0014

Dale  20th day of May, 2015

{11)
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO THE MEMBERS

Ta,
The Shareholders,
Yom Syndicate Limiled.

Your Directars have pleasore msubmitting el
Aecounts for the Year ended on 31st March, 2019,

r 73rd Annue Feport of the company tegether wilh the Audiled

YARMN SYMDICATE LIMITED - ANNUAL REPORT 2018-18

SHARE CAPITAL:

Thher prtic up equity share capital as on 3151 March, 2019 was Rs, 375 lakhs. During the year under reviow,
thex company has not issued shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock oplions nor sweat equEly.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES & ASSOCIATE COMPAMIES: The Company does not have any
subsidiaries, joint wenlures and associale companias, )

L]
MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: The Board of Directors cunsi;& at present of 5 Directors,
Siven Board Meetings wera held dring the year, The Board of Directors contpeises of Execulive and MNon-
Excculive & Independent Direclors in keeping with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 end SEBI
{Lisling Obligations and Dsclasue Requirements) Regulations, 2015, As of the year endad 315t March,
115, the Board of Direclors includes two Execulive Directors and three Non-Execubve Indapandent Direclors.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
21819 2017-18

R, in Thowsand Rs. in Theusand
Revenue fram Operalions 36537 2?3?5 “
Other Income 5965 45358
ProfitiiLoss) hafore Interest & Deprectation 7207 3pa36
Less: Fmance Costs 4 340
Depreciation BE4 GEE 740 1140
Profit/Loss before Exceplional items 538 palii]
Aadd: Exceptional item - -
ProfitlLoss before Tax 6539 20696
Less; Gurrent & Deferred Tax Charge 5138 T6BT
ProfitLoss) after Tax 1401 2HA
Add: Balanca beought from last year (T2353) {94362
Balance carried {orward to nost yeer (TOWED) {72353)

The perfarmance of the Compary is quils salisfactory and lhere isscupefqrimpmaﬁml__ The Darectors are
centemplaling more avenues for future. Cash flow Statement for the year under review 15 also sltached to
the encosed Annual Accounts.

Implesnentation of INDAS becemes applicatle tothe Company with effect from 1st Apd, 2017 aflni mrd_ingll;
\he fimancial stelements for the financial year ended 3ist March, 2019 have been prepared in complianca
with N0 A5 as preserived under Seclion 133 of the Companies Acl, 2013 read with Rule 3 ofthe Companies
{linlian Accounting Standards | Rules, 2015

DUIDEND: _
Vour Ditectors do not recommend dividend on Equily Shares for the Financial Year ended 315t March, 2013
in view of brought forward losses.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES: Your Directors do nat propase o bransfer any amount to the General Resenes
during the year under review,

(12)

Il itendance of eech Director along with meeling dates ana as follows:

Board meeting | Sheela Fatodia Rishi Palodia Kishoge Jignash L Kishor P
tlales Chhabria | Shah Gada
20.5.2018 Allended Attendad Attended
108518 Abtended Allended Attencded
28.8.2018 Altended Altended Altended
#0.9.2018 Attandad Attended Attended | Invited Imvited
14,11.2018 Atended Attended Atended | Attended Altended
14,023,201 Aliended Alended Allended | Allanded Aiended
27.03.2019 Attended Attended Attended | Altendsd Attended
COMPSITION, CATEGORY AND DIRECTORSHIP IN OTHER COMPANIES
Hame and Direclar Posilicn Doesd Mo, of Shares | Diwector of Mumbes of
Idenlificatica Mo, Meatings Olher Fublic | Commitbes
Atlended Companies Pasitions in
Qther
Companigs
Smi Sheela Patodia | Managing i 1302802 1 ML
Directod
DM : 0027629 Chairperson
Shii Rishiraj Patodia | Managing 7 215500 1 HiL
Crrector
DI 00250704 sacutive

(13)
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BOARD EVALUATION: Pursuant 1o [he provisions of Companies Acl, 2043 and SEBI [Listimg Obligations
and Disclosure Requiremant) Requlations, 2015, the Bogrd has canied oul annual performance evaluation
on ils own periommance, the direclors individually as well the evalustion af the werking of ils Audit, Momination
£ Remuneration and Slakenolders Relationship Comniltee. The eveluation of all the Direclors and the Board
as a whole was conducted and the Board approved the evaleation resulis as colated by e concemed
Commiliee.

NOMIMATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY: The Company hias a policy for selection and appaintmen
of Direclors, Senior Management and Beir remunerslion, For mintaining the independence of the Board
and separate its lunclions, the Company's pofey is to have an appropiate combination of Execulive and
Independant Direclors.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the year under review, all conlraclsfarrangementsitranszctions enlered by the company during the
financial year with refated parties were in he eedinary course of business and cn an arm's length basis and
hesce do et fall under the smbit of Section 188(1) of the Act There was no materia Related Party Transactions
enlered inla by the soenpany with promolers, directors, KMP or ather designated persans during FY 201819,
Your Directors draw altention of the members 1o Note Mo, 28 to the Financial Statement which sels out
related party disclosires, In view of the above, (e disclostre wnder the Act in Fomn ADC-2 is nol applicable
far FY 2018-1%

INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has in place adeguate mtemal financial controls wilh reference Lo linancial stalements. Dusing
the year, such conlrels wore tesled and no reporiabie malesial weskness in lhe design o aperstion were
ohsenad.

DECLARATION Y INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: The Company has received dedlaralion of independence
in lerms of Seclion 149(7) of the Companics Act, 2013 from the above menboned independant directors.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant lo (e requirerent under Seclion 217[244) o he Companies Act, 1956 & Section 134 of the
Companies Aet, 2013 wilh respecd to Directors’ Responsibility Stelement, il is heneby confirmed:

il that in the peepargtion of the Annual Accounts foe the Tinancial year ended 31st Masch, 2019, the
applicable aceounling standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to matesial
departures;

i)  that the Directors had selected such scoounting pelicies and appfied them consistently and made
judpments and esfimatos that are reasenable and prudent so as o give a true and Tair view of the
state of affairs of the Company al the ond of the financial year end of the profit of loss of the Company
for thil period; .

{ii)  thal lhe Direstorshad Yaken proper and sufficient care for the mairlenzance of adequale accounting
records in accordance wilh the provisions of the Cempanies Acl, 2013 for sofequarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and delecting fraud and ofher imegularilies;

fiv)  thal the Oireclors had prepared the aceounls for the fnancial year ended 21st Match, 2019 en a
‘gainy concem’ basks,

(18}
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[v) and thal we, h_ad-lm‘u dowm intemnal financial controls 1o be followed by the company and thal such
infemal financial corols were adequata and operaling affectively,

{vil  Thatwa had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable Lws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

i

CORPORATE GOVERMANCE:

o

The Company is having a paid up equity shate capital not excesding Rs, 10 crore and nat worh nel exceading
Rs.E_E crore and henne_ 85 per SEBI {LOOR) Regulations 2145, Coporate  Govemance Requirements
provided under Regulations 17 Iln 27 and clauses {b) to (i} of subsegualbon {2) of Requlation 46 and Para C,
D and E of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations are not applicable Lo your Company,

The Management Discussion and Analysis is afiached as part of Directors Repod,

EE:E:ETV&IDH OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION AND FOREIGH EXCHANGE EARMINGS

:;Eir-funnal}m required to be given under Rule 8 [3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is provided
i

(A) Censervation of energy- Your Company constantly and continuously applies all effad tor opfimum wifization
of the resources,

{i] fthe steps taken or impact on conservation of ensrgy : Power shul down on idie monilors, shulting
off all the lights when not in use

(i} the steps taken by the company for utlizing altemate saurces of energy : Ni
i} the capital investment on energy conservation equipments; Nil
(8] Technology abeorption-
{ij  the efforts mada towards technology absortion — Latest technckgy is being used

{i] the h-_unafds derived like product improvement, cost reduction, preduct development or import
substilution — Reduction in specific enargy consumptian

fiii) in casaafximpurtedlachnnlogy{impunad during 1he [ast [hrea yoars reckoned from the beginning
of the financial year)- Mi

(a) Ihe details of technology impored;
(b} the year of impor;
le] Whether the technology been fully sbsorbed;

{d) if not fully absorbed, aress where abserplion has nel taken place, and the reasons
thereod, and
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{iv) Expendilure incurred on Research and Development. . Kil
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGD
There were no foreign excliange eamings of culgo during fhe year under fevies.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: Exfract of Annual Refurn i form MGT-Y is attached as an Annsaie 1o
this Report.

VIGIL MECHANISM: Tho company has a vigl mechanism named Whislle Blower Policy b deal with instances
of fraud and mismanagemeant.

COST RECORDS AND COST AUDIT: Pursuanl 1o Scclica 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Central
Govemment has prescribed mainlenance and audi of enst records vide the Companies {Cost Records ar!d
Audit) Rules, 2014 fo such class of companias as mentionedin the Table apperded 1o Rule 3 of the said
Rules. These riles are not appicabie to the Campany. i

SECRETARIAL AUDIT: Secretarial Asdl Report dafed 20t May, 2013 issued by Ms. Ekia Goswami &
Assuciates, Practicing Company Secretary is siteched 25 an Annexed fo this Repoil. The observalions mads
by lhe Secrelarial Audilor & seli-explanatory and do nol requirs furlher comments,

The prometers aon the process of dematerisation of remaining 3,300 shares in demal forrn which could
not be done dua 1o fechaical problems.

The Company is constantly making full efiarts to comply wilh Seretarial Standards -55-1 and 552

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND: The Company has no amound ying
under unpasd dividend o unpaid interest account or such olher amount a5 mentioned under Section 125 of
the Companies Act 2013 and hence no amount is wequired 1o be ransferred to the lwestor Education #ad
Protection Fund,

DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: Your Company has zero toleqanco lowards sexual harassment af workplace. I
has in place a peficy in line with tho requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
[Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the mules framed thereunder.

The Company has not received any complaint of sexual harassmenl during 1he financial 'yuzu F016-2019,

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has a Risk Management Palicy to deal with percerved fisks inits business by identifying and
evalmating business rsks and opporiunities.

GOING CONCERN STATUS

There were 0 significant or malerlal orders pessed by requlators fooedstibunals impacting or influencing
the Company geing cancem Stalus andior its Adura operalions.

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has genarally complied wilth requirements of Secretaral Slandards -55-1 and 55-2 issued by
the Instiute of Company Secretarias of India during the year.

(20)
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AUDITORS

Pursuant to the amendment of Seclion 139 of the Companies Act, 7013 effective from May 7, 2008 he
requirement related to ratification of appointment of Statulory Audilers Ly the members of the Company at
every AGM was omilted. In view af the above lhe sharcholders had reschved al the 72nd Annusl General
Meeting held on 28th Seplember, 20148 1o deletz the requirement of seeking ralificatign of appontment of the
Wls 5P Sarda & Co., Stalutory Audilors at every AGH, .

L

AUDITORS' OBSERVATIONS

The observations of the Awditors in their repee on Accounts and the Finangial Slalements, read wilh the
redevant are seif explanalery.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Board is gratefil to Canara Bank for their continued co-operation and imely assistarce as and when
required.  The Board is grateful o the Reserve Bank of India, State Bank of India, HOFC Bank,
Dr.L.N.Brahmachari Sree! Branch, The Collen Tealiles Expost Promalion Councll, Textde Cominiltes, Expont
Credit Guerantee Corporgtion of India Ltd, Collector of Central Excise, Direetor General of Forefign Trads,
Mew Delhi, Jomi Direcior Genersl of Foreign Trade, Kolkela, FRegistor of Companies, the Federalion of
Indian Expeet Organizalions, The Commencial Tax Odfice, Kolkata and olher instiutions {or their kind co-
apesation in day to day aclivilies of e Company. Your Direstees zre thankiul 1o 21 the execulives and stall
members of lhe Company for thelr wholekearted co-operalion.

Registered Office -

For and on behaif of the Company
B5/2/4, 5 N Banerjea Road
Kelkata-T00014 )
Dated ; The 20k day of May 2019,
SHEELA PATODIA
Chairperson and Managing Director
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Annexure A
Fomm Na. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURM
a5 on financial year ended on 31.3,2019

[Pursuant ta section 892(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies

{Management and Administration) Rules 2014]

Name of the Company :YARN SYNDICATE LIMITED
Category/Sub-category of the Company - MERCHANT EXPORTER

Address of the Registered Office & Conlact details : 62/, 5 N BANERJEE ROAD, 15T FLOCR, FLAT

MO.2, KOLKATA-700 014
Whether listed Company YesMNo . YES

Mamue, Address and Contact detsls of Registrar end Transfer Agent,; if any ; R & D INFOTECH PVT, LTD.,

TA, BELTALA ROAD, 18T FLOOR, KOLKATA-T00 026

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the husmess activities cantributing 10% or more of the total tumover of the company shall be s'latad

5L Na.

.

Descriptiorame and NIC Code of the productiservice

1. Fatmcs

% 1o total tumover
of the company

100

PARTICULARS OF HOLDINGS, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

fam Syndicate Limiled has no Subsidiary or Associate Company and is not a Holding Company,

-

-
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V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN |

Equity Share Capital Breokup as percentage of Tatal Etjuity)

(22)

Category wise Share
Categoryof Shartholias Mo oSt bed B begimingd e frace2ebach o, of Ghases held ol the sndal the yent (e e § 1,
E0bmat | Pyl | Totd [%ofiotl (S0amil1s] Fhysical | Total | Seediodl | Change
Shares Sharos
A Promolers : £
(11} Inan T
[EEEEE O T = Y O e R e
b Central G, ] 0 JumEm | o 0} o | e
|Ie) St Gt 5] ] T T [ [ oww | o0
||l Bodes Cop. 15000 | STuntn | TSOAID | fhiam | OMand 100 | 5050 | PR | L
1e] Barks { FI 0 | oo 0| oows | ook
) Ay el p a | ome I | ooE | Lwe
Total shareholding of A7 | F1SHEM | 254R79) 67.99% |252R1T0 | 3900 | Z547d76| ErATR | BOTL
B. Pubiic Sharcholding
|1, Enstitwtion
fa] Mz Funds amn | so0 220 | o | T 500 | 2200 | oss | ooow
] Brds | 1 1300 1300 | 0.03% 1000 [ 130 | nih% | o
i) Cenbial Gl 0.00% 000 | 0ot
1] Stmz G |5 0.00% LW | Bo0k |
[} Verdre Capicd Fonds 0% L00% | o00%
Il Inzranes Comparie] [L00% s | D%
Foreign Inssiuticnal 300 | 2500 | 000k 2500 | 2300 | 0Or% | 0.00%
Inyesiors [SEEI-
registened)
i Fercsgn [ L= | oo
enlure Captd
Fanids
| Ot gepeityy 1| oo 1| ows | owe
| Subs-tutal {B] () : 70 | 4300 | 25000 | 06T | @aTan 4300 | 25000 | oATE | oo
2 Hon-lnatitulioes
) Badies Com.
i) iekin X T T R 30 | W% | THE | oo
ii| Oversam .05 % | oo |
b} Indiidusts wes | nwE
i) Indrvidua] 5066 0 5006 | D% | GASTEA | 7HIAT | B | 7zan | 11
Sireholes
||I.'5lfngnlil11:l'lt.ﬂ
stirn captal uplo
Rs 1 [gil
il Indniid ETEETN BT TV TEY T TR EAE [ FIFETER BT ERE T
sharetolders Ixfng
nominal shirg
hagpilid in eacess
il R 1 lakh
c) Dirzcty Reladion [ o 1w i [
c) Oihers fspecify) 0.00%
NRl's 052 85 | n0an | 9 55 | 0.03% | o00%
Sabr-bolal {B|[2) : OTXSRD | 236541 | 4200124 ) 3200% | 9e23e0 | gtatar | veovsai) e | oaon
Total Pubkc Sluareliokling Bodzen | 230841 | s2zseae| 3260% |1oo4oe0 | pipdd [d2zzsr| sieew | namw
C. Shares held by 2 0.00% ] 0| oors | ooow
Grand Total [A+BeC] 134255 | 2305781 | 3750000} 100.00% |3szkese | 221740 | Ivsooon|ioned% | oo
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. Shareholding Pattorn of Top Ten Sharcholders (Other than Directars, Fromoters and Holders
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V.  Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Sharehelders [Other thana Directors, Prometers and Holders

of GDRs and ADRs)
Sharahoiding al ke haginring of the | Sharehokling al the end of the
e, L 0042018 yeier, L 31 0L 2099
Far Each al the Tap 10 Shareholders Mo, al & of folal Shares | Moo of Shams % of 1olal
Shares al the Company shares of he
Company |
1
PRITHYI FINLEASE INDIA LIMITED 55_255 1.47 Eadab 14T
Dale Reson :
ARNME | BELL A5 [iTi]] 54805 1456
AMYHHE | SELL 235 Julij] all 140
AaranE | SELL prsl ikid] 54156 145 3
B0 | GELL A5 .12 F ]
THYZA | SELL 1 non 408G 133
4402018 | SELL 1802 0os AB053 (¥l
TFa il | SELL 54 [{RE] LR 1.14
ANAAEG | BELL a .00 A2603 1.14
ANsANg | SELL wm i0 gLl 1.4
Cloging Balance : FEELE] 1
H
[EKHA JAIMN T .91 T Lk}
Date | Reason
Closing Balance X 2T 0ai
HO CEANGE DURING THE PERIOD
3
MILESH KUMAR MULIIBHAL KOTHARI 33503 0% 3503 0483
Dae Resscn
0o nod___
QU
Closing Balance : 3503 0.89
=5 MO CHANGE DURING THE PERIOD
4
BAJESHELUMAR RAJNIKANT SHAH RYER] 046 B YA Ui
Dato Reasan
00
Clasing Balance | 323N [.BG
HO GHAKNGE DURING THE FERIDD
h
SURMN GUFTA 22063 161 st ] 6t
Dale Raason
0.0
2 Clsing Balance : 963 064
KO GHANGE DURING THE FERIOD
B
HARSAHAI BHALURAYA MEERA prlll k] 22080 N5
000
Cinsing Balance © 22010 058 |
MO CHAHGE DURING THE PERIOD
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of GORs and ADRs)
Sheenhotiing 2 tha beginning of tha | Shamhokdirg at 1he el of o
year, s DLOA 2B yeear, Le 31,03 e
For Eachod the Tap 10 Shaeholdns Mo, of % ol tatal Shares | Mo. ef Shares % o Iodal
Shares ol the Cl:-mpanr‘_. shares ol tha
Company |
i
CANARA ROBECG MAUTUAL FUND AT GAD 20700 55 20700 .55
Dafn | Foason
Closing Balancs : 20704 0,55
- MO CHANGE DURING THE PERIDD
B F
ASHOK FLUMAR 18079 - .50 18T 0.50
Oate | Resson
' Clasing Balance : 1868 050
T HO CHANGE OURING THE FERIDD
I
MAMTA SANCHETI 15857 043 15057 P
Dt Heason
15857 [ITE]
000
Clasing Balanca 15957 0.3
K CHANGE DURING THE PERIOE
hll]
SUSHL BASUDED GATOIDLA a 0,00 ad
Data Reason
ARAAE | BuUY G161 (1] BB 010
S ACOAANE | BT R0 007 f7al 0B
ATe | BUY 100 QU0 ikl 0.8
L | Buy 174 . 0.00 SIS 019
sAAGoiA | BUY W 0.6 10064 0.7
GRHA10 | BLFY AGLD niz - 14550 3
TE1E | B 20 0o 14466 040
i — 0o
Clasing Balanee ; 14865 04D
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V.  Shareholding of Directors and Kay Management Personnel :

SL Shareholding ak e Cumulalive Shersholding
beginning of the yeas during the year

Far each of the Mo, af % of kotal Mo, of % of {otal

[ireclors and ¥MP shares shares of Shares shares of the
the campary the company

Althe besning of

e year

Dale-wise _ f&

mereaseDecrease in ﬂ'?&’ ,./

Shareholding during 1he @G

year specifying he >

reasoas for ﬁkﬁ% b

Increase/Decrease y i

(e.q.; allitmantiransfes! s:@

bonusisweal equity ele.)

M [he end of the year

- ~
.

YARN SYNDICATE LIMITED - ANNUAL REPORT 2018-18

V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebitendnass of he Company incleding inferest culstanding/zee rued but nat dus for paymant.

Secured Loans Imsecured Depasils Toal
axciuaing Loans Indeblednass

Indebtedness at the
beginning of the
financial year

| Prﬁ'lciparﬁmuunt 13146616 HIL T3 14GE 16
i) Interest duw bul
el paid

iil) Interest acerued
bt not dug

DEFDSITS

Tatal (i+it4ii] 13146616 13148616

Change in
indebiedness
during the
financlal year
fian
Ei:ulminn | 13146616 13146616
Met Change 13146616 13146616

Indebladness at the
end of the

financial year

i| Frncipal Aimaunt
i) Inferest due but
not paid

iii) Interosl acneed
bt not due

Total {i#ii+ili) HIL HIL HIL HIL
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LA REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration fo Managing Director, Whaole-time Directors and / or Manager :
81, | Pasticular of Remuneration Hame of MDIWTD! Todal
Ma. Manager Amaunt
Ms. Sheela Mir. Rishira)
. Palodia Palodigy
1. | Gross Salary
) Salary as par provision
contained in Sectien 17(1) of
the income-tax Act, 1961 HIL HIL HIL
b} Valua of prequisites ufs
17{2) Income: Tax Act, 1961
{e) Profits in liew of salany MIL HIL HIL
under Bection 17(2} income
Tax Act. 1961
7. | Slock Oplion
3. Sweal Equity
4. | Commissin
a% percent of prof
olhar specify
5. | Olters please specify
Total A} NIL NIL NIL
Celling as per Act
B.  Remuneration to other Directors :
SL | Particular of Remuneration Meme of MOAWTIY Tatal
Mo Manager Amount
Mr. Kishore B Bir. Jignesh BAr. Kishare P
__Chhatria L Shals Gada
1. | Independent Cireclors
a) Fee for atending board!
committes meebngs HIL MIL MiL
b Gommission HIL ML HIL
£) Others, please spacify NIL KL KL
Tolal (1) NIL T HL NIL
2 Othar Nan-Executive
Dhreclars
d) Fee for aitending
board'commiltee meelings MIL MIL HIL
b) Commission HIL MIL MIL
c) Others, plaase specify MIL MIL MIL
Total (2} HIL HIL HIL
Total {B) = {1+2) NIL NIL HIL
Total Manegerial Remuneration MIL NIL HIL
Owerall ceffng as per the Act

(27)
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C. Remuneraiion to Key Managerial Personnel other than MO/Manager/WTD Vil. PENALTIES ] PUNISHMENT | COMPOUNDING OF OFFEMCES :
S | Particular of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel LT‘ : Type Seclion of | Brief Details of Authority Appeal
ho. _ : rc the Description | Penolty/ [RONCLT mat s
M. Bikash Mr, Bhagirath Companies Punishment! [COURT]) it any
Chatbei Biswas Act compounding 3 (give
Secretary Chief Financial fees imposed diotails)
Officer A. COMPANY HOT APPLICABLE
1. | Gross Salary Penally
a) Salary as per prowvisions Punishment
contained in Section 17(1) of Compunding
the incama-tax Acl, 1961 204782 153443 158225 B. DIRECTOR
b} Valua of penquisitos u's Penalty
TEJDJ{;?"? Tﬂ;ml' 1981 Punishment
c) Profits in fieu of salary -
under Section 17{3) income __E_{HLIMME
Tax Act, 1951 C.OTHER
2 | Stock Option OFFERS
3. | Sweat Equily IN DEFALILT
4. | Commission Panalty
&3 percent of profid Punishment
others, spedify Compunding
5. | Others, please specify
Total 204762 153443 358225
(28) (29) .
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Anneore - 1
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019

{Pursuant to Section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. % of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Fersonnel) Rules, 2014}

To

The Members,

Yam Syndicate Limited

86/2/4, .M. Baneres Road, 15t Floor, Flat Mo, 2
Kolkata — 700 014

West Bengal

We have conducied the secretarial awdil of the eompliance of appliceble statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Yarn Syndicate Limited having its Registersd Office al B2
4, 5.N. Banerjee Road, 1st Floor, Flal Mo, 2, Kolkats — 700 044 West Bengal (hereinafter calied “the
Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
ewvaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon,

Based on Our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and refums filed and
olher records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agenis and authorzed representalives during the conduct of secratarial audit, We hersby report thal in
our opinian, the Company has, during the audit period covering thi financial year ended 31.03.2019 has
camplied with the stalutory provisions listed hereunder and alsa that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extenl, in he manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter,

We have examined the books, papers, mintte books, farms and refumns fled and cther records maitained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019 according to the provisions of:
{}  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the niles made theraunder;

(i)  The Securilies Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 [SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;
{f}  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thersunder;

(i}  Faorelgn Exchangs Management Act, 1990 and the rules and requialions made theseunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and Exdemal Commercial
Bomowings; (Nl applicable lo (he Company during the audit period)

(v}  The following Requialions and Guidefines prescribed under the Securiies and Exchange Board
of India Acl, 1992 ['SEBI Act):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquistion of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b}  The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading] Regulations,
2015,

(30
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¢}  TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India | Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requiremants)
Requlations, 2015; (Mot applicable 1o the Company during ihe audit period)

d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Shase Based Employes Benefil) Regulations,
2014; (Mot applicable to the company during the audi period)

g) The Securilies and Exchange Board of India {lssue and Lisling of Debi Securities)
Reguilations, 2008; (Mot apphicable fo the Company during theyaudil period}

)  The Securlies and Exchange Board of India {Regisirars o an lssue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client,

q)  The Securilies and Exchange Board of India {Delisling of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009,
and (Not applicatle to the Company during the audi pericd)

h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securifies) Regulations, 1998
{Mot appicable fo the Company during the audit period)

{vi) The laws specificaly applicable fo the industry io which the Company belongs as ienlified by
the managemen are

1. Texfik {Development and Regulation) Order, 2001
Wherever required, We have obtained the Managemen! Representation about the compliance
of laws, rules, and regulation and happening of events. The compliance of provisions of Corporale
and olher applicable laws, regulations, standards 5 the responsibility of management, Cur
examination was limied to the verification of procedures on best laws,

We have afso examined comphancs with the applicable clauses of the: following:

i Secretarial Standards (55-1 and 55-2) issued by The Instide of Company Secrelaries of India
and nofified by Ministry of Corporata Afiairs.

i, Securitios and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Diclsures Requirements)
Requlations, 2005; :

We further confirm that compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct & Indirect Laws by the
Company has not been revizwed in this Audil since [he same has been subject to review by the Stalutory

. Audilors and other desynated profossionals.

Dusing the period under review the Company has generally complied with le provisions of the Act,
Rules, Requiations, Guidelnes, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject lo the following cbservations:

1. Despile the fact that the Company has generally complied with the provisions, rules, regulstions
guidelings 1o some extent, itis felt that the compliance mechanisme systems, procedures need
to be further sirengthened in applicability of S5-1, 55-2, SEBI[LODR) Regulations, 2015 and
Companies Act, 2013,

2. Allthe shares of the promoters are noi in demateriatized form,
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We further report that

A, The Board of Directors of the Company is duly consfieed with proper balance of Execulive
Directors, Mon-Executive Direclors and Independent Directors and the changes, in the composilian
of Board of Direclors that took place during the period under roview wore carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Acl,

B.  Adequate notice is given to all directors 1o scheduls the Board Meefings, agenda and detailed
noles on agenda ware sent al least seven days in advanca, and a system exisls for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on e agenda ilems hefore he mesling and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

€. Mone of the Direclors in any meeting dissenied on any resolulion and hence thera wera no
instancas of recording any dissenting member's view in the Minutes.

We further report that Ihere are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate ﬁ-'&h
{he size and operaions of the company to monidor and ensure compliance with apphcabke laws, rules,
requlations and guidelines.

We further report that during the awdit parod there were no specific events/actions hawing a meajor
bearing on ihe Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
slandards, etc. referrod to above,

Wo further repart that during the awdit paried there were no instances of:

Public/Rights/Prederential Issue of Shares! Debentures/Sweat Equity, eic

Redemplion/ Buy Back of Securities

Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance of seclion 180 of the Companies Acl. 2013
MergerfAmalgamation/ reconstruction, oc,

Dale; 204h May, 2019

Place: Kolkala

For EKTA GOSWAMI & ASSOCIATES
EKTA GOSWAMI

Practising Company Secretary

ACS: 40857, COP: 16778

Mote: This report s to bereqd with our lafter of even date which is annexed asAnnexure-A and forms an
integral par of this report.”

(32)

-
o

YARM SYNDICATE LIMITED — ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

Annexure-f
The Members,

Yam Syndicate Limited

BGI204, S.N. Banerjge Road, 15t Floor, Flal Mo, 2

Kalksta — 700 014

West Bengal 7

. a¥

Our Report of even date is to be read along with this lelter.

1. Mainlenance of secretarial record i tie responsibility of the management of the Company, Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on lhese secretanal records based on our audi,

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriale io oblain reasonable
assurance sbout the comeciness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verificalion was
done on the random test basks to ensure that comect facts are reflacted in secrelarial records. We
believe thal the processes and praciices, We followed provide a reasonable basis for Our opinion.

3. We have not verfied the correciness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, We have obtained (he Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rukes and regulations and happening of events elc,

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and ofher applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was fimited to the verfication of
procedures on random lest basts,

6. The Secretarial Audil report is neilher an assurance as o the future viablily of the company nor of

the efficiency or effectiveness wilh which the management has conducled the affmirs of the
Company.

Date: 20th May, 2010
Place: Holkata

For EKTA GOSWAMI & ASSOCIATES
EKTA GOSWAMI

Praciising Company Secretary
ACS: 40657, COP: 16778
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]  CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives,
projeclions, estimates and expectations are “Forward looking stalements®. Actual resulls may
difter materially from those expressed or imphed, Important faciors that could make a difference
10 the company’s operalions include, among others, econamic conditions affecting demandisupply,
ther exchange rate of the Rupea vis-a-vis the U, 5, Dollar and price conditions in the domestic and
overseas markets, also eflect of peliical situations, change in the Government regulations on
Expaort, tax laws and other statutes and incidental laclors over witich the company does not have

any confrol,
For and on behal of the Board
Registered Offica:
86/214, 5 N Banerjee Road,
Kolkata - 700014 SHEELA PATODIA
Daled: The 20th day of May, 2019 Chairperson & Managing
Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF YARN SYNDICATE LIMITED

" Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financlal Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accomparying standalone financial statements of ("the Company’), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss {including Other Gemprehensive
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for fhe year ended on
that date, and a summary of the siqnificant accounling policies and other explanatory Information
(hereinater referred to as 'the standalone financial stalements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
atoresaid standalena financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act"} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in comlormily with the Indian Accounting
Standards preseribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companiss (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, ad amended, {*Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepled in
India, of the state of affalrs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, the profit and tolal comprehensive
income, changes in equity and ils cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted aur audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditng specified under section 143(10} of the Act {SAs). Our responsitililes under those standards
are further described in the Audilor's Responsibilities for the Aucit of the Standalone Finandial Statements
seclion of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Insfifute of Charlered Accountants of India {ICAI) together with the independence requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financlal statements undes the provisians of the Act and
the Rules made there under, and we have fulied our other ethical responsitilifies in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAPs Cocde of Ethics. We belisve that the audit evidence we have oblained
is sufficient and appropriate o provide a biasis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statemants,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgmen, were of most significance in aur
audit of lhe standalone financial statements of the curent penod. These matters are addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial stslements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate Gpinion on these matters. We have delermined the matiers
described below to be the key sudit matters 1o be communicated in our report.

(37)
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Sn | Key Audit Matters Auditor's Response
No.
1. | Going Concemn assumplion A5 per our obsenvalion of the Financial Statements of

the Company it is seen that they Company has
accumulated losses and its nel woeth has become
almost negative as on the Balance Sheet dale. These
canditions, along wilh other matters, indicale the
existence of a material uncertainty ihat may cast
significant doubt about the Company's ability. to
continge as a qoingo concem. However, the financial
slatemnents of the Company have boan prepared on a
faing concem bagis a3 the management i exploring
new business opporiunifies to sustain fhe Company
and is of the view that the promoters have agreed to
infuse funds as and when required in the foreseeable
Al

Information otherthan the Standalone Financial Statemeonts and Auditer's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Direclors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises e information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's
Report including Annexure lo Board's Report, Business Responsibifity Report, Corporate Governance
and Shareholders Informeation, but does not include the slandatone finandal slatements and our auditor's
report nerean,

Chur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do nat
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the slandalone financial stalements, aur responsibility is to read the other
infarmation and, in daing so, consider whelher the other information is materally mconsislent with the
standalone financial slalements or our knowledge oblained during the courde of our audit or otherwiss
appaars to be malarially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a matesial misstatement of this olher
infarmation; we are required to report that fact We have nothing to report in this regard,

Management's Respansibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

Tha Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matlers staled in seclion 134(5) of the Adl with
respect to the preparation of these standalane financial stalzments that give a frue and faic view of the
fmancial posilion, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the Ind A3 and ether aocounting principles generaly accepled in
Irvdia, This responsiblity alse includes maintenancne of adequate accounting recards in accordance
wilh the provisions of the Acl for safequardingp Ihe assels of lhe Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and ciher imequlanfies; selection and application of appropriale accounting policies;
making judgements and eslimates thal are reasonable and prudent; and design, mplementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effiectively for ensuring the

(38)
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acouracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentotion of
the standatone Tnancal sialements fal give a brue and fiarview and are free from matenal misstalemend,
whether due to fraud or e,

In preparing the standalone financial slalements, management is responsitle for ossessing the
Company’s ability fo continue as a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matkers related to going
eaneem and using the going concerm bass of accounting unless managemgst either intends Lo liguidate
the Comgpany or lo cease operations, or has no realistic aliomative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for cverseeinsg the Company's inancial roporling process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objeclives are to oblain rezsonable assurance aboul whedher the standalone financial statements
a5 a whobs are free from malerial misstatement, whelher due 1o fraud or ermor, and to issue an audilor's
repart thal inchdes owr cpinion. Reasonable assurance is ahigh level of assurance, but is not A guaranies
that an avdit conducled in aceordance wilth SAs will ehways delec! o malzdal misslatement when it
exisls, Misstalements can arise Trom fraud of emor and are considered materal if, individwally or in the
aggregale, they could reasonably be expected fo inffuence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these standalone financial slalements.

As partof an audd in accordance wilh SAs, we excreise professional judgment and malntain peofiessional
skepticism throvghout the audil. We also ©

e |denlify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone fmancial statements,
whether dus to fraud or errer, design and perform audit procedures respongive (o those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that ks sufficient and approrpriale to provide a basis for our gpinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstaterment resulling from fraud is kigher an for one resulting {rom
emor, a5 fraed may invohve collusion, forgery, infentionsl cmissions us, misrepresentalions, or the
overmide of inlernal control,

& Obiain an understanding of intemnal financisl contrals relevant to the auditin erder 1o design audit
procedures thal are approprizte in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are
alsn responzible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the cperating elfecliveness of such contrals,

e  Evaluate the approprizlensss of accounling polices used and (e reasonableness of accounting
estmates and relaled disclosures made by management,

e Conclude on the approprizleness of maragemenl's Use of the going concern basis of accounting
and based on the audit evidence obtained, whelher a malzrial ungerlainly edsts related to ovents
or conddlions that may cast significant doubt on the Cempany's ability to conlinue as a going
concer. i we conclude that o matenaluncertainty exisls, we are ranuired to draw atlenlion in our
audilor's repori to the related disclosures in the slandalone financial statements or, if such
disefosures are inadeguate, 1o modify cur cpinion, Qurconclusions are based on the auditevidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or condilions may cause
{he Company to cease fo continue as a going concem,
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. _E-.ratuartn the everall presentation, struchure and content of the standalone financial statemenis,
incduding the disclosures, and whether he standalone financial stalements represent the underlying
Iransactions and evenls in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalane financial statements that, individually or
in agoregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of 2 reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financizl statements may be influenced. We consider quaniilative materiality and qualilative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our awdit work and in evalualing the resulls of our work; and (Ji) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstalements in (he financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governanca regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and liming of the audit significant audil findings inchuding any significant defidencies in intermal
contral hat we identify during our audit

Welalsn pﬂ_mide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with refevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and o communicate with them all refationships and other
ma[ﬂem that may reasonably be thought io bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those maters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial stalements of the current period and
are therefore the key audil matiers, We describe these matters in our suditar's repart unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in exdremely rare circumstances, we
determine that & matter should not be communicaled in our report because the adverse consequences
of deing so would reasanabiy be expected to outwelgh the public interest banedits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatary Requirements
v As required by Seclion 143(3) of the Act, based an our audit we repart that ;

a)  Wahave sought and obtained all the infarmation and explanations which to the best of our
knowledde and belief were necessary for the purposes of obr audit

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
50 far a5 i appears from our examination of those boaks,

t)  TheBalance Sheet, the Statement of Profd and Loss including Ciher Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealf wilh by this Repaort
are in agreement with the relevant books of account,

d) Inwmpin'run,theHurgsaidmwalnneﬁnﬂndalslatmwlscumpl}'wiﬂime!ndﬁ.ﬁspecﬁed
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Aceounts) Rules, 2014,

&) Onthe basis of the wrilten representalion received from the directors a5 on March 3, 2019
laken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors i disqualified as on March
31, 2013 from being appointed s a director in terms of Section 164 {2) of the Acl.

(40)

-+

.

.

YARN SYNDICATE LIMITED — ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

I} With respect io the adequency of (he infernal financial contraks over financial oo ing of
the Company and the operating effectivenass of such controls, reler o our separale Ropord
in*Anneoure A", Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on {he adequacy and operting
effectiveness of the Company's intemal financial controls over financial reporting.

g} With respect to the olher matters to be included in the Auditor's Reporkin accordance with
the requitements of section 197(16) of the Act, a8 amended : _ 4

|m owr opinian a&nd ba the best of our information and according to the explanations given bo
us, he remuneration paid by Company to its directors during the year is in accordance wilh
the provisions of section 187 of the Adl,

By With respect 1o the alher matters to be incheded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Awdit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in cur opinion and
b the best of our informatian and according to 1he explanations given to us |

il The Company has no pending litigations a5 on the Balance Sheet date.

i) The Company has no material foreseeable ksses on amy long-term contracts incuding
derivalive contracts,

ii]  Woamount was required bo be transferred, fo the twestor Education and Protecton
Fund by the Company.

£, Ag required by the Companies [Audilors Report) Crder, 2016 [*The Order”) issued by the Cenlral
Gaovernment in terms of Section 143 {11) of the Act, we give in *Annexure 8° a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of {he Onder,

For S P Sarda & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration Nao, 323054E

Ankil Agarwal
Pariner
Membership Mo, 305132

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 20 May, 2013
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ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred te in paragraph 1{f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremonts’
section of our report to the Members of Yarn Sysndicate Limited of aven date)

Report an the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) Of Sub-
saction 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act")

We: have audiled Ihe inlernal Tinancial controls over fnancial reporting of YARN SYNDICATE LIMITED

("the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with aur audit of the standalone fancial statements
of the Company fos the year ended on hat date,

Management’s Responsiblity for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Direclors of the Company is responsitile for establishing and mainlaining intemal financial
contrals based on Ihe inlernal coniral cvar financial reporing crieria esiablished by the Company
considering the essential components ofinlernal eontrol stated in (he Guidanse Mote on Aldit of Intermnal
Financial Confrals over Financial Reporlng issued by the Instiule of Charerod Accountants of India,
These respansibilities include the design, implementation and maintznance of adequate internal financial
controls that were: operating effectively for ensuring the arderly and efficient conduel of is business,
including adierence o respective company's policics, he safsguarding of fis assels, the prevention
and delection of frawds and erars, the acouracy and complelensss of the accounling records, and the
limely preparation of refiable Mancial information, a3 required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility & to express an opinion on the inlzrmal Fnancial contels over fnancal reporling of tha
Company based on our audit. We conducled our audit i accordance with the Guidance Nole an Audit
of Infereal Financial Costrels Over Financial Reparting (the “Guidanse Note®) issued by fhe Instiute of
Chartered Accountants of Inddia and the Standarnds on Audiling prescribed under Section 143{10) of the
Companies Act, 2013 to the exien! applicable to an audil of mlemal finarcial controls, Those Standards
and the Guidance Nole require that wo complywilh ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to oblam reasonable assarznce aboutwhether adsquato internal Fnancial controls overfinancial reporting
was established and maintained and if such conlrols operated effectively in all material respecls,

Our audil invelve performing procedures 1o oblain audit evidence about the adequacy of the inlemal
financial condroks system over fancial repording and [l:eir operaling offectivensss, Our audit of infermal
financial controls aver financial reparing included obtaning an undesstanding of internal financizl conbrols
ower financial reporting, assessing lhe risk thal a material weakness exisls, and testing and evahuating
Ihee desinn and operating effeclivenass of internal control based on (he assessed risk, The procedures

sefected depond on the audior's judgment, including the assessment ef the risk of material misstatement
of tha financiat statements whalher due to fraud or ervor,

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufiicient and approriala 1o provide a basis for
our audsl opinian on the intemal financial conlrols system over financial raporting of the Company.

{42)
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Meaning of Internal Financiat Controls over Financial Reporting

Acompany's internal financial control over fmancial reporting Is & process designed lo provide easonnbils
assuiance reqarding the reabily of financial reparting and the preparation of inancial stodoments lo
external purposes in accordance with generally accepled aceounting principles. A company's infoal
linamcial control over Tnancial reporting includes those policies and pmmdurﬁf that (1) pertain bo
mainlenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accuraiely and Iairlj reflect the lransactions and
disposilions of the assels of Be company; (2) provide reasonable assurand that transactions are recorded
#5 necessary bo permit preparation of fnancial statements in accordance wilh generaly accepted
accounting principles, and thal receipls and expendilures of the company are being made only in
acoordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and {3) provide reasonabls
assurance regarding prevention or imely defecton of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposilion of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent imilations of internal fmancial controls over inancial reporting, ncluding e
possibility of collusion or improper management overide of confrols, material misstatements due lo
emor of fraud may occur and net be detected. Also projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial
controls aver financial reporting to fulure periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequale because of changes in conddlions, or that the degree of
campliance wilh the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Optinion

I our apinion, to the best of curinformation and according 1o the explznations given to us, the Company
has, in all malerial respects, an adequale intemal financial controls sysiem over financial reporting and
such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2049,
based an the interrial control over financial reporfing criteria established by the Company considering
ihe essential components of interal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Caontrols Cver Financial Reporling &sued by the Inst#ute of Chartered Accounlants of India.

For P Sarda & Co
Chartered Accountants
Fimm's registration Mo. 323054E

Ankal Agarwal
Pariner
Membership Mo. 305132

Flace : Kolkata
Dated ; 20" May, 2019

(43)




YARN SYNDICATE LIMITED - ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

i)

)

vi)

i)

ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Yam Sysndicate Limited of even date)

{a)  TheCampany is maintaining proper records of fieed assels showing full particulars incuding
quantitative details and siluation of fised assels,

(b} AN fixed asssets have nol been physically verified by the management during the year tal
there is a regular programme of verliciation, which in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company =nd the nature of its assels, According to the information

and explanations given 1o us, no malerial discrepancies ware noliced on such verification

during the year by the management,

(¢} According fo the information and explanations given to us and (he verficalions made by
us, the lille deeds for all immavakle property are held in the name of the comzany,

The Inventary of the Company has been physically vorified by {hz management at reasonakbe
intervals during the yearfat the year-end. n our opinion and according 1o the information and
explanations given to us, the frequency of verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed
on veilicalion betwean the physical stock and the book records wers not material

The Company h_as ned granded any boans, secured or unsecurod, from companies, firms, and
bmited fiabiily parinerships or olher parties listed in the register mantained under Section 189 of
the Companies Act 2013, Accordingly, dause (i) is nol applicatle to the company.

According fo the information and explanalions given to us and records examined by us, the
company has not given lozn, Imvestment or guarantee under section 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act 21013 during the year, Accordingly, clause 3 (i) of the Orderis not applicable fo the company.

The Company has not accepted any deposils during the year from {he public wilhin the meaning
of the provisions of Section 73 o 76 of the Comparies Acl, 2043 and rules made there under,
Hence, the clause (v} of lhe order is not applicable.

The clause relaling to the maintenance of cost recards Uis 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
as such, para 3{vi) of the Order is not applicable to he Company,

a)  According to Ihe information and explanation given 1o us and the records of the campany
examined by Us, in our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing
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with appropriate authuriies undsputed stalutory dues including, Provident Fund, Emphsyias’ Sl

viii)

)

xil)

i)

i)

Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duly, Excise Duty, Vislun Addid
Tax, Goous & Services Tax, Cess and olher material statutory Dises, as apploabis, witl
the appragriate sutharilics. However, according to the infarmation and explanations g
1o us, thera is no undesputed amounls payakle in respect of these which were i arears s
on 31.03.2019 for the period of mare than & months from {1 date they become payabie.

b According io the information and explanaban given to us and the records of the company
examined by us, in our opinion, there were no disputed dues in respect of Income Tax,
Salas Tax, Seevice fax, Customs Duly, Excise Duty and Value Added Tazx,

The Company does not have ary borrowing from any financial instillions or bank nor have they
Esued any debenlires &5 al the Balance Sheet date. Accordingly the provision of Clause 3(ii) of
the Order & not applicable.

The Cempany have nol raized money by way of IPOFuriher public offer/Debt Instruments. As
perthe information the Company has not availsd any fresh ferm loan during the year, Accordingly,
the provisian of Clause 3 {ix) of the Ordar is not applicabls,

On the basis of our examination and according lo information and explanalion given to us, no
matarial fraud by company or any fraud on the company by fis officeriemplyess has been noticed
or reported durng the yaar.

In our opinion and accoring 1o the information and explanatiens given to us managerial
remunesation has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisile approvals mandated by
the provisions of the Sec 197 read to the Schedule V 1o the Act.

Arzording & the information and explanation given o us and [ records of the company examinad
by s, the company is net Midhi Company. Accordingly, he provision of Clause 3{xF) of the Order
& noi applicabla.

Accarding fothe information and explanaton given to us and he reconds of the COmpany axamined
by us, all ransactions with the related parfies are in compEance wilh the Section 108 and 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable-and the details have been disclosed in the finaricial
statemants as requirtzd by applicable accounting standzrd,

The Company has not made any preferential alisiment | privale placement of sharos of fully or
partly comvarfible debenture during the year under review, Hence the clause the provision of
Classe 3 [wv) of the Order is not applicabls.
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w)  Accarding to the information and explanationgiven fo us and the records of the company exarmmed
by us, {he company has nol entered into any nen cash transactions will direclons o persons
connected with him. Hence the clause the provision of Clausa 3 (xv) of tha Crdar is nol applicakble.

ai]  According tn the information and explanation given fo us ard the reconds of the company examined
by us, the company is not required lo regisler under scclion 45 14 of the Reserve Bank of India
fct, 1934,

For 5P Sarda & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registrafion Mo, 323054E

Ankit Agarwal
Pariner
Membership Mo, 305132

Place ; olkala
Dated ; 207 May, 20119
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Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2019

(48)

Notes Asat As ol
31 March 2049 | 31 March 2010
ASSETS
Hon-current assets i
#)  Propety plant and equipment 3 B83.129 1,567 080
b} Finanncisl essels
i} Investmenis 4 - 1,580,504
th  Advance tax asspls (net) 5 - _A4L00
d) Defemed tax assels (nel) ] 1,827,570 5,655,775
Total non-curent assets 2,710,659 9,175,398
Current assels
4} Financig agsets
i} Treda receivahles 74 7,330,139 -
i) Cash and cash equivalants 7.2 TN, 747 1,143 557
i} Hank balances cther than (i} above 73 - <
v} Oiher financial assets 74 120,000 120,000
b) Other cument assets 8 £ a51.101 13,020,257 |
Total current assets 17,012,987 14,283,614 |
Total assets 18,733,646 23,459,212
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
g} Equity share capital 9 37,500,000 37,500,000
by Cther equity 27,276,000 28,627,270
Tatal equity 10,273,551 8,872,730
Liabillies
Non-current liabilties
a) Fmancial habililies
i] Long term berrowings 1 - 13,146 616
b} Provisions 11 690,616 625,437
Tatal non-current liabilities 690,618 13,772,053
Current Habilities
a)  Financial fiakiities
i) Short term borowings 12 7.542 616 -
i) Trade payables 13 171,130 170,452
b} Provisions 14 568,000 -
c}  Other cusrent Babilibes 15 187.330 643,976
Total current liabilities 8,769,077 814,428
Total liabilities 9,459 625 14,586,481
Total equity and liabilities 19,733,666 23,459,242
The accompanying naofas form an infogral part of the fnancizl stafemenls.
A per ur rapor of euven date allached
For 5 P Sarda & Co Rizhiraj Palodia 1. Chhatiria
Chartered Accounlants {Managing Direclor) [Director)
;Tsﬁmgm?ﬁm Mo, 323054E OIN - 00258104 DIM : 00306069
it Agarwal -
Pariner ) B. C. Chatterji
Membership No. 305132 Sheda Palida (Company Secrelary)
Flace - Kolata (Management Director) Bhagirath Biswas
Dale : 20° May, 2019 DIN : 00276265 {Chie! Finantal Officer)
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2019
Year Ended
Notes As al As at
3 March 2019 | 31 March 2018
1) Revenue from cperations 16 36,537,525 27,324,630
i Ofher moome 17 5064, 752 45,358,122
i) Total Incoma [1+01] 42,502,217 72,642 962
iv) Expenses
Purchases of Slock-in-Trade 18 33,340,625 26,734,064
Changes in inventories of finished goods,
Slock-in-Trade &nd woek-in-progrozs 19 - -
Employss benefits expense m A02 246 1,702 648 .
Finance cosls Ey 3,500 340,066 o
Depreciabion cxpomse iz 663,060 180165 | - |
Cither expenses 23 1,361 939 14,410,297
Total expenses-([V) 35,962,812 42,867,240
v]  Profit before tax {lll-Iv) 6,539,465 29,695, TH
vi) Tax expense
Current tax 5 1,310,044 3,000,000
Delerred tax ¥ 3.628,206 4,687 385
Total tax expense (V1) 5134,205 7,687,360
vii] Profit for the year (V\1) 1,401,261 22,008,332
viii] Other comprehensive income
Al Nems thel will not be reciassified to
profit ar foss - Remeasurement of
the employes defined benafit plans
income (el of tax)
B} Itens that may be reclassified 1o profit
or loss Effeclive portion of gains/{loss)
on cash flow hedges
Total other comprehensive income 1
[net faxes)
ix) Total comprehensive income for the
year [Vil + Vill) 1,401,261 22,008,332 L
Earnings per equity share of (10 each}]
{1) Basic [in %) 0.37 5.87
{2) Diluted fin %) 0.37 587
Thi accampanying noles form an infegral pant of Hie francial statemenls.
As et o repor of even date aflached
For § P Sarda & Co a Rishira] Palodia ;
Charfarod Aceounlants [Manﬂ;iﬂg Diroetor) KD.‘IIChhahna
Fim's registralion MNo. 323084E DIN - 00259104 {Dlrector)
Ankl Agarwal Dr - DO3DEDGED
:ﬂir:r:LHership No. 305132 Sheeta Patodia B. C. Chiatterf
Place : Kolkata (Management Direclar) (Company Secretary)

Diale : 207 May, 2018

[N : D0276262

Bhagirath Biswas
(Chief Financial Officer)
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Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31* March 2019

Particulars As on year ended s on yoar andid
31 March 2019 31 March 2010
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIRG ACTIVITIES :
Prafid for tha year 5,539,465 20,5571
Adjustrnend o econcds nal polil o oel i
cizh prowided by Oparational Aclivites o
Ueprecilion GA2060 750,163
Infzrest axpense 3,590 340,066
inferst income (367 964 (588.514)
Gain on Metual Fusd {5.122) 1220,534)
PrewisionBad Debls!Sundry Bal, Wihack e 1,543,982
Loss on 53 of popedy . 405,085
Prolil on dsposal of pogedty plant and
enuipment - [T 22 BT
Changa In Assets & Liahifitios: 12,282 582 (5,251.878)
Trede Receivables ; (7,530,139 43,216,388
Oiher Finacial Assals : " 1120,000)
Oilhar Cumenl Aszels 4,168,156 {7,034 950
Inwenlonas . ]
Sharl Term Bamowings ; Fod2 6 5,500,000)
Trade payables GG 140,883, E33)
Sheet Temm Provisions © 65,181 11,0094 474)
Ot Curanl Liabitlies {5,904 BEH) (17 55 A16)
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 10,825,177 [34,516,532)
Direcd Tazes Pesd © (42000 |
HET CASH GENERATED BY DPERATIONS (&) 10,625,177 (38,050,532)
B, CASHFLOW FROM [NVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Procesits Tom dispasal of poperty, planl
and equipmanis - 3BT,
Lean & intar coparate Deposiis - 4,705,000
Invesiments 1,520,534 [1.520,534)
G oo Muluad Furel 5122 220,534
Infzrest income 5T 264 508,514
MET CASH GENERATED J (USED) IN INVESTING
ACTIVITIES {B) 1,B03.620 43,944 342
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINAMCE ACTNITIES: '
Long Temn Boroaings wopaid (13,148 616 (8,750, 228)
Intesosl cxpense [3.990) (340,065
MET CASH GENERATED/[USED} IN FINANCING
ACTIVITIES (C) (13,150,606} (9.149,253}
HET DECAREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
{A4B4E) (431,810 (3,763 4B7)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINRING
OF THE YEAR 1143 557 1407023
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AS PER NOTE 121 T11,747 1,143,557 -

Wetli - Thnr aliwonr cosh W sfalemend bas been prepared i uodar tha indvect method a5 sof oul i the e Acemrliog

Standar-T on Cash Flow Sfatements pasonbed inder C os. Act 2013

Ttas M Cash Fow Stabomend refured b i our repant of gven dafe alleeied. forand o Befalf of the Board of Directors

Fir 3P Sarda & Co Richimj Patodia
Lhartered Accounfarms | Wanarging Director]
Fian's ieqstrfion Mo, 323058 E [ ¢ DO25e004
nakit Agaraeal
Porlnes .

it Shaala Patodia
:T&tf'“ﬁmﬁlﬂumaz (Managig Ditmcton)

Db - Q0ETGHES

Dl - 20F May, 2019

K. Chhatiia

| Directar)

DK - 00305053

15, G, Chatianl
(Campany Secralany)
Bhagiatn Biwas
[Chial Einarcial Difsar]
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Notes to Financial Statements
1. Company overview

Yarn Syndicale Limiled (ihe Company) is a public mited company domicded in India and hos ts
Repistered office al 86/ 5. M, Banerjeo Road, 1=l Floor, Flat Ne, 2, Kolkats, 700 014, [i5 equily
shares are sted on BSE stock exchange in India, The Company is mﬁmﬁa in frading and export of
yarm. ‘

2A_ Basis of preparation of financial statements
Basis of preparation and Compliance with Ind AS

For afl periods upto and including the year ended 31s1 March, 2017, the Company had prepared ils
financial statements in accordance wilh Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) i India and
complied with the accownting standards (Frevious GAAR) as notified under Section 133 of the Crmpanies
Act, 2013 read [ngether with Rule T of the Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2044, as amended, to the
extent applicable, and the prosentation requisements of the Companies Act, 2013, In accoidance with
{he nofification dated February 18, 2015, lzsued by five Minislry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has
adopted Indian Accounting Standards {Ind A5) notified under Section 133 read with Rule 44 of Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 [collectvely, “Ind AS™) with effect Trom April 1, 2097 and the Company is required fo prepare
its financial stalements in accordance with Ind A5 for the year ended 3151 March, 2019,

The Company had prepared ils financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2017 and March 21,
2016 in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred 1o in seclion 133 of the Comparies Act,
2013 (ihe *Audited Previous GAAF Finaca! Statemants™), which were spproved by the Board of Directors
of the Company on May 25, 2016 and May 25, 2015 respeclively. The management of the Company
haes compded the Special Purpose Comparalve Ind AS Financial Statements using the Audited Previous
GAAP Fmance] Statements using the Audied Previous GAAP Financial Stabemants and made required
Ind AS adjusiments, The Audited Previous GAAP Financial Statements, and the Special purpase
Comparative Ind AS Financial Statements, do not reflact the efiects ot events that cocured subsequent
fo the respective dates of approval of the Audied Previous GAAP Financial Skatements.

Basis of measurement

The Ind A5 Financigl Stalements have been prepared on a going concarn basis using historical cost
convention and on an accruzl method of accounting, except for certain financial assels and iab#ies,
inchuding defined benedit plans which have been measured at acluarial valuation as required Ly relevant
v A5, :

Fair value measurement

A number of company's aceounting poficics and disclosures require the measurement of f2ir values for
both fmancial and non financial assels and bililies.

T coanpaany has established pobicies and procedures with respect bo the measurement of fair values,

(21)




YARMN SYNDICATE LIMITED — ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

The chigf financial oficer and the persons enfrusted have overall responsdidity for everseaing all signficant
fair value measurements, including Level 3 far values and assessmeonts that these valuations mest the
requirements of IND AS.

2B. Significant accounting policies

The Company has applied the following accounting policies to all periods presented in (he Ind AS
financial statements,

a.  Curront versus non-gcurrent classification :

The Company presents assels and Eabfiies in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
claszification. As asset is frealed as current when i iz

Expected 1o be realized or intended lo be sold of cansumed in normal operating cyclke -~
Held prmarily for the purpose of frading

Expecied to be realized within twelve months afler the reparting perad, or

Cashor cash equivalent unless restricled from Being exchanged or used fo setbe & Esbilty
for at Inast twelvie months alter the reporling period.

All olher assols are classiiied as non-current,
A liability is current when :

It s expecied fo be settled in normal aperating cyele

It iz held primarily or the purpose of frading

Itis due to be setibed within bwele months after the reporling period, of

There is no uncondibonal right 1o defer the settzment of the liabEty lor al least twebe
menths afler the reporting period.

The: Company classifias all other liabilities a5 non-current, Deferred tax assels and labilies are
classified as non-currend onky.

The operating cycle is the me between the aoquisition of assels for processing and their realization
in cash and cash equivalents.

b. Revenue recognition

Revenus is recognized to the cxdent that is is prebabla that the economiz benefits wil flow 1o the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when (he payment is being
made. Revenue is measuredat the Eair value of the consideralion recenad or recenable, net of
discounts, volume rebates, outgoing sales taxes and other mdirec] taxes oxciuding excise duty,
Excise duly s & liability of the manufacturer which forms part of he cost of production, irespactive
af whether the goods are sold or not. Since the recovery of excise duty foes to Company on its
own account, revenus inchedes excize duby. Ind A 115, *Revenus iom Conlracts with customers®
has been considered wherever applicable.

The specific recognition crileriadescribed below must also be met before revenue is recogrized :

(52)
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Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods i recognized when all significant risks and rewards of ownharship
of the goods have passed to the buyer, which generally coincides with defvery. Revenue feom e
sale of goods is measured al the fair valie of the consideration received or recehable, net ol
relums and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebales. Expapsbenefis are accounted on
recognition of export sales,

[nterest income

Interest income is inchided in other mcome in the stalements of prafil and lss. Interest income is
recognized on @ lime proportion basks taking into account the amoun milstanding and the
applicable interest rate when there is a reasonable cerlainty as to realization.

Property, plant and equipment

The initial cost of property, plant and equipment comprises fis purchase price, including import
duties and non-refundable purchases taxes, alirbutable borrowing cost and any other directly
aitribuitable costs of bringing an assel lo working condifion and location for its inlended use. It
alsp includes the present value of the expected costfor the decommissianing and remaving of an
assel and restoring the sie afler its Use, iThe recognition criteria for a provision are mel. Expenditure
incurred after the property, plant and equipment have been pul ilo operalion, such as repeirs
and maintenance, are normally charged to the stalements of profil and [oss in the period in which
the costs are incurmed. Major ispection and overhaul expenditure i capitzlized i the recognition
crileria are met

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on WOV basis for property, plant and equipment so s 1o expense the
depreciable amaount as per schedule Il of the companies act 2013.

Depreciation on zddifions to assets during the year valuing uploRs. 5.000V- are fully depreciated
wn the year of acquisin,

\hen an asset i scraped or olhenwise disposed off, the costand refated degpreciation are removed
fram Uz boaks of accouns and resullant profitor loss, iTany, is reflected in the statement of Profil
& Loss,

Intangible assats

Intangible assels acquired separately ae measured on indlial recognilion at eosl

Foreign curmencies

I the: financial stalements of the Company, lransactions in currencies olher fhan the functional
currency are iranslated into the functional currency al the exchange rates ruling at the date of the

(ransaction, Monctary assels and Eabilfies denominated in olher currencies are translated into

live: funclional currency 1 exchange rates prevalling on (he reporting date. Mon-monetary assels
il
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Yiabiliies denominaledin olher currencies and measured 21 historical cost orfair vahee are ranslaled
atthe exchange rates prevailing on the dates on which such values were delermined, All exchange
diflerences are included in the slatement of profit and loss excegt any exchange differences on
mionetary items designated as an affective hedging instrument of the currency risk of designaled
forecasted sales or purchases, which are recognized in other comprehensive income.,

Government grants

Government grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and all altached conditions will ba cempliad wilh, When the grant relates to an expense
fiem, it is recognized as income on a systemalic basis over the periods that the related cosls, for
which it i intended to compensale, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, it is
recognized a5 income in equal amounts over the expected useful e of the related,

Taxes

Cument mcarme e assets and ligbilifes are measured al the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxalion authorities. The Lax rates and fax laws used 1o compule the amaunt
are those thal are enacled or substantively enacted, &l the reporting date,

Deferred tax ;

Deferred tas is provided using the Eabilly method on lemporary differonces between the fax
bazes of assets and Esbilifies and their carrying amounts for Anancial reporting purposes at the
reporting date. Deferred tax iabilies are recognized for all faxable lemporary differences, enncepl
when il is prabable that the lemparary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable fubre,

Deferred lax assels are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carmy forward of
unused tax credils and any unused tax losses, Deferred tax assels are recognized o the extent
that it is probable thal taxable profi will be available against which the deduclible temparary
difierences and the carry forward of unused tax credils and unused tax Josses can be ulilized,

The carrying amount of deferred 1ax assels is reviewasd al each reporting date and reduced 1o the
exlent thal il & no langer probable that sulficient taxable profit wil be available (o abow all or part
of the deferred tax assel to be ulilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assels are ro-assessed at
each reporting date and are recognized to the axtent lhat it has become probable that uture
taxable profils will alllow the deferred tax assed to be recovered,

Delerred {ax refaling to ilemsdremgniwd oulside (he statement of profit and loss is recognized
gither in ofher comprehignsive income or in equity,

Deferted lax assels and deferred lax liahilities are offsel if & legally enforeable righl exists to set
off cierrent {ax assets against curent tax liabiliies and he deferred taxes rolate 1o the same
taxable enfity and the same faxation authority,
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Borrowing costs

Borrowing eosts directly atiitutable to the acquisition, constrection or production of an nss) i
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready forils inlended use or sale are copilahzid
as part of the cost of the asset. All ofher borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which iy
occur. Bormowing cosls consist of interest and other costs thal an enlity incurs in connection with
he borrawing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange difegaces to the oxdent regarded
as an sdjusiment to the borrowing costs.

Leases

The determination of whether an amangement is {or containg) a lease is based on the substance
of Ihe amangement al the inceplion of the lease. The amangement &, or containg, a lease |
fulfiiment of the amangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assels and the
amangement conveys a right ta use the asset or assels, even il thal righl s not explicity specified
in an arrangement,

For amangements entered mnto prior to 1 Apedl 2016, the Company has determined whether the

arrangement contains lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the dale of
transition,

Inventores

Inventories are vatsed ol the bower of cosl and nel reafizable value, Costs incurred in bringing
£ach product ko its present bocation and condition is accounted for as follows

> Btoch-in-rade : These are valued al lower of cost or net realizable value, Cost indudes cost of
purchass and other costs incumed in bringing Lhe inventories to their present Yocation and condition.
Costis determined on weighted average basis.

Obsolete mventories are ientfied and wrillen down to net realizable value, Show moving and
defeclive invenlories are identified and provided {o nel realizsbid value,

Impairment

Fined assels are reviewed al pach balance sheet date for impairment, In case cvents and
circumstances indicale any impairment, recoverable amount of fixed assets i delermined. An
impaiment loss is recognized wherever the carmying amount of the asset either belorging to
Carsh Generating Unit{CGU) or otherwise exceads recoverable amoum. The recoverable amount
is the grealer of assels nel selling price or it velue in use. In assessing the value in use, the
eslimated fulure cash flow from the use of asscts is dseounted 1o fheir present value at appropriate
rale. An impairment loss is reversed if thers has been change in he recoverable amount and the
kiss 0o lorger exisls or has decreased, Impairment loss / reversal thereof is adjusled o the

carrying value of the respective assel, which in case of CGU are allvcated 1o assels ona prorated
basis,
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Inyestments

Long lermn investments are staled 2l cost bss provision for dimmnution in vahie other than temporary,
if any. Curmrant investments are valued at kawer of costand fair vale detemmined on an individual
investmen! basis.

Employers Benefits :

Defined benefit plan : The Company pays grabuily 1o the employees whoever has completed five
years of senvice wilh the Company at the fime of resignation/superannuation.

The liakility in respest of gratuily and olher post-employment benefls is cloulated using Lhe
Progected Unil Credit Method and spread over Lhe period during which the benelit is expected to
he derivad from employess” services,

Re-measurement of defined benefi plans in respect of respect of posl employment are charged
tothe Other Comprehensive Income. Re-measurement recogquised in OC1 & rellecled Immedialely
in retained earmings anmd will not be re-classilied 1o statement of Profil and loss.

The present vatiee of the defined beneht plan by is calculaled using a discount rate which is
determined by referance fo market yislds at the end of the reporting period on government bonds.

The defined benefit obligation recognized in the Balance Sheel represents the actual deficit or
surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this ealeulation is
[mited 1o the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds fram the
plans or reductions in fulure contribulions to the plans.

Defined contribution plan ; Payments 1o defined contribution plans are recognized as &n expense
when employees have rendered senvice enfitling them to he contributions.

Thu eligible employees of the Company are entilled to receive benelits in respect of provident
fund, for which beth the employees and the Company make monthly conlributions at a specified
perceniage of lhe covered employees’ salary, The contributions as specified under the law are
made 1o the Government Prevident Fund manthly.

Short-term employee benefits : A liability is recognized for benefits accruing fo employees in
respec of wages and salanes, annual leavein the period fhe refaded senvice is rendered, Lisbifties
recognized in respect of short-term employes benedits are measured af the un discounted amount
of the benefits expected tobe paid in cechange for the relaled sendce,

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :

Prowisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive} as
a resull of a past event, it is probable that an culflow of resources embodying economic benefits

will ba required to setlle the obligation and a rekable estimate can be made of the amount of the
ohligation. &

If the effect of the time value of money is matenal, provisions are discounted wsing a curent
pratax rale that reflects current market assessment of ime value of money and, where approprate,
the rigks specific to the zbility, Unwinding of the discount is recognized in the Statemant of Profil
and Loss pas a finance cosl. Provisions are reviewed al each reporiing date and are adjusted to
reflect the current best estimate.
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Contngent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligalkn aitsg liom posl
evenls, the existence of which will b confirmed only by the ocourience of non-occmane ol oo
of more uncertain future events nof whally within the control of the Company.

Claims against the Company where the possiblity of any outflow of resowrces in settiements i
remole, are not disclosed a5 contingent liabilities. 7

&
Contingentassets are nol recognized i financial staterments since Ihi;ma.yr resultin the recognition
of mcome that may never be realized. However, when the realzation of income is vidually certain,
{hen the relaled asset is nol a conbngent assst and 5 recognzed.

Cash and cash equivalent :

Cash and cash equivalenis in the Balance Sheel comprise cash at bank and in hand thal are
readily convertible info cash which are subject to insigndicant risk of changes in value are are
held for the purpose of meeting shor-larm cash commitmants,

Eamings per Share :

Tha basic Eamings per Share ("EPS") ana compuled by dividing fhue ned profil { (kess) after tax for
{he year attributable 1o the equity sharsholders by the weighted average number of equily shares
oulstanding during tha year. For ihe purposs of calculaling diluted eamings par share, net profilf
(lozs) after tax for the year aftributable lo the equily sharehokiars and he weighled sverage
number of equity shares outstanding during the year are adpested for the offiects of all dilutive
polential equity shares,
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7.1 : Trade receivables 31 March 13 31 March 18
Unsecyrad
Considered qood 73,3013 -
Considered Doubllul 145,01, 118 145,01, 118
Credit anparad - .-
216,311,257 14501, 118
Less © Mlowanca for Doubifid Receivables 1,45,01, 118 1,45,01,118
Tatal . 73,30,139 i

Footnotes

i) Mo trade or ather receivable are due from directors or other officers of the Company eilher severally ar
juinily with sy ather perpson. Further, no trade or otfer receivables are dua from firms of private COMPENIes
respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or member,

fi) The credit period ranges within 30 days fo 90 days.

i) In respect of certain Oversease Cuslomess ameunting Lo Rs, 145,01,118 even though steps have been
Laken for recovery of such dues, pending cutcome of the matter, as an sbundant caufion, provision of Rs.
145,01, 118 was made in eafier years and 5 being conbnued,

7.2 Cash and Cash equivalents 3 March 19 31 March 16
a. Balances with banks in current acoounts 1,07,B36 £,55, 766
b, Cash oo hand 6,03,651 4 87,769
Total cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Shoet 701747 11,43,557
Bank overdrafts and cash credit facility {secured) '
Total cash and cash equavalents as per Statement af 701,747 11,43,557
Cach fMlows
7.3 Other bank balances
. in oler deposil accomts - orginal meturity mare than

3 monihs and less than 12 manths
b. in other deposit accounts « oiginal malurity more than

12 monlhs
in parmiked accounts ©
Bank deposils as margin maney against bank guaraniee 3 -
Total other bank balance B s <

Hon cash transactions
Dunng the curren year, the Company has not entered into
any non cash lransachon,
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7.4 Other Financial Assets
Curront
Sacurity Deposits

Total

8 : Other Current assets
Advance to vendars
Advance recavesable - advances to amployeas
Other Advances Recoverable
Less ; Provision for Doubtiul Sdvances
Total

Footnoles ;

[3rmarch e | 1 Mareh 10
1,200 1, 0,000
1,20,000 1,20,000

)
M MECh 19 | 31 March 18
36,42.344 70,00,000
p 18,500
54,584,489 1,15.27.489
(2.75,732) (56,25,732)
§8,51,101 1,30,20,257

i} In respect of certain overdue balance in respect of ksan given lo a Company amounting o s, 215,232 (P
56,25,132) pending cutcome of the steps taken far recovery, & an abundait caulion, provision of Rs, 275,232

had been made in earlier years. Tho same ls being conlinued,
9. Equity Share capital
Equity share capital

Authorised share capital ;
5,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each wilh vofing rights

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up equity capital :
Issued shares

3,750,000 (31t March 2014 - 3,750,000 : 1st Agril
2017 = 3,750,000) Equity Sheres of Rs. 10/ sach with
voling righls

haon 31032018
Lnss - Reclassified to fnancial liabilites {at amortsed cost)

Foodnotes :

31 March 19 3 March 18
3,75,00,000 3,75,00,000
3.75,00,000 3,75,00,000
5,00,00,000 5,1,00,000
5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000
3,75,00,000 3,75,00,000
3,75,00,000 4,75,00,000
3.75,00.000 3.75,00,000
3,75,00,000 3,75,00,000

o} Hecancilistion of the number of shares and ameunt outslianding al the beginning and

o
ity shares

Fakiinees al 1 Aprd 2018
Ievsments

Halnce af 315t March 2019

&l the end of lhe

Mumber of Shares Share capital
37,450,000 3,75,00,000
 37,50,000 3,75,00,000
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b} Details of shares held by each shareholder holding
mare than 5% shares in the Company :
Equity shares

Mrs. Sheala Patodia
As al 31 March 2018
As al 31 March 2019

Mr. Rishirag Patodia
Az at 31 March 2018
As ab 31 March 3019

¥ 3 Expaets Limibed
A5 al 31 March 2018
As at 31 barch 2018

Humber of equity 4 halding of
shares equity shares

13,02 802 3. 745%
13,02,802 34.74%
2,15,500 5.75%
215,500 5.75%

9,94,950 26.53%
994,350 26.53%

9.1As per records of the Company as at 31 March 2019 no calls remain unpaid by the direciors and officers

of the Corpany,

9.2 Rights preference and restriclions aliached bo the class of shares.

A} Equity Shares

Each equity sharehalder is eligitda lor one vate per shara held, The dividend proposed by the Board of
Diraclors is subject lo the approval of the sharaholders in the ansuing Annwal General Meeling excapt
in case of interim dividena, 0 ihe event of liquidation the equity shareholders ane eligible 1o receive Hhe
remaming asseds of ihe Company after distrbulion of all praferential amounts in proparbon 1o their

shareholdng,

10. - Borrowings
Long term borrowings

Secured at amortéised cost
Tesm bsan fram bank
Froo otlers

Total

11 : Provisions

Mon Current

Employee benefits (See nota below)
Gratuity N
Compensaled absences .

Total

31 March 19 H March 18
- 1,31,46.616

- 1,31,46,616

31 March 18 31 March 18
6,090,618 ©,25437
©,90,618 6,25,437
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12, Short term borrowings
Unsecured at amortised cost
Lomns from Related Parties
Loans from Body Corporates

Total

Footnotes ; The above beans are inferest free Ipans & are repayable on demand.

13 ; Trade and other payables

{i]  Todal outstanding dues of micro enterpises anpd small
anlerprises

{8} Tolal catsianding dues of credilors olher than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

Other payables

Total

Feolnotes ;

31 March 19 31 March 10
41,88,414
33,54 202

754251640 )

3

I March 19 | 31 March 16

1,71,130.25 1,70,451.75

1,71,430.25 1,70,451.75

(i) The average credil pafiod on purchases of goods and services aro within 90 days. The trade and olher

payabies ame non interest beaing,

{i)  There are no micro, small and medum enterprises identified 1o whom payment is due.

14. Short Term Provisions
Frovision for income Tex : Met off TDS - Rs. 34,42, 000
Tartal

15 ; Other current liabilities

Ifeest accred and due on loan from Bedies Corporate
Cilhiers

Tatal

16. Hevanue from operations

Sali of Trindag Goods
{Hhint Ciparaing Income

Tl

31 March 18 31 March 18
8,568,000
B,EB,000

31 March 19 3 March 18
1,687,330 B,43,976
1.87,330 6,43,976

Far the year ended

Far fhe year ended

31 March 13 31 Warch 18
365,37 505 2.73,24,830
3,65,37,525 2,73,24 830
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a) Risk Analysis ;

Company is exposed to o numbes of risk in the defined benefit plans, Most sigmificant risk pedaining to
defined benefit plans and management's estimation of the inpacl of these risk’s are as follows |

i} Inlerest Risk
A decrease in the interest risk on Plan Assets will increzse the plan lalebly.
b} Longelivity Risk
The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to lhe best estimate
of the Martality of plan parficipants both during and 21 the end of the Employment, An increaze in
the lifa expectancy of the plan participants will increase plan Gabilily.
iii] Salary Grewsth Risk ¢ :
The Prosent valug of the defined benalil plan liability is caloulated by referance tothe future salmies
af Plan participants. An increase in the salary of the plan participants will increase the plan liabdity,
iV} Investment Risk :
The Present valee of he defined benefit plan listFty is calculated using a discount rate which is
determingd by refemce to markel vields 2 the end of the reparling pesicd on Govemmen! Bonds.

i1, Segment Reporling

The Company is engaged in the business of exporting yam and fabiric and any ather actkviries incidental
lhereta. The Company has only cne repertabie business seqment, which is Lrading of Yam and Fabric and

only one reportable geogrephical segment. Accordingly, these financial slatements e not refleclive of Ihe
informalion required under Ind AS 108,

H. Related Party Disciosure
I Related Party

a) Hey Management Persannel - &mt, Sheefa Patodia - Chaiperson &
Managing Director
Sri Rishira] Patoda - Join] Menaging Director
b Relative of Key Management Persanned : MIL
€] Enterprise whera Key Management

Perstnnel & thoir relalives exercise

signifizant influnce Y. 5 Expols Umih:':d

ii) Details of transations made with Related Parties during the year:

Smt. Sheela Paladia 5ri Rishi Raj Patedia Y § Exporis Ltd.
_Nature of Transaction 201819 204748, PN4R.40  F4T.A8. . I048.49 P047-in

Remuneration Paid
Loan Taken | J46000] 18430010 532 0001 349000 560001 2 420.000
Loan Repaid 1 AE0000 1 23493 143 ) P03 00l T 141 00 L AFTEAAN] 425 oo
Loan Given CE -
Loan Recoverod . - =
Outs'anding . 2 = = . :
Laan Teken 1RIATO2Y 2295 702 ) 2515 741) 2 FFR713 72300 4 837 230
Loan Given i i
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iy The abowe refated party information have been disclosed Lo the axtent stch paries have been donlifiod
by the management on the hasis of infomation available. Tl has Been relied upon by the Audilars.,

28, Due o substantial losses incurred in earlier years, he networih of ihe company has besn almos! erodod
25 at the Balance Shest date. In view of the above and the unfavaurable salos coders recabved lrom the
cusiomers, siaps hava been tzken by Ha management 1o gel the {avourabie orders Gom the cuslomers,

Taken the above info consideration, he management of the company neTfEm tha the comgany has
fhe abdity to confinue its operalians as a gaing concern in the foreseeable fulure and promoters of the
eompary ave agread o infuse the furds &s and when required and accordingly (he inancial stalements
for the year ended 315t March 2019 have been prepared on the basis that the Company is a goirg
cancsm.

30, Fair Value measurement.

Fair value of financial assels and financial liabiliies that are not measwred at fair value (Hon-ecuming)

A5 at 315t March 2018

Partlculars Carrying amounk Fair value
Financial Assals
Financial assels caned af amaortised cosl
{a} Cash and bank balancas 711747 711747
Financial liabilities
Fmancial lizbilities at amodised cost
() Bomowings 7,542 616 ) 1.542616

Hole | ;
The canying values of financia! assels and Babilitas represent thea approximate fair value,

M. Finacial instruments :

| Capital management

I Company manages s cagital lo ensure that the Company wil he able o gontinug as going concam
whilo maximising the retum to slakeholders Wweugh eptimisation of debt and equity balance.

[ et simictuse of fhe Compary consists of net debl (borrowings 2= detailed in nole 90 and 12 offset by
winh o bank balances) and Letal equily of the Company,

I Gompany dses net debt equily ralio as a eapilal management indsx and catculates 1he rate as tofal
il clieklod by total equity. Tetal lisbilities and total cquity are based on the amounts statedin the separale

Nipdicinl alal mis,
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Kot debt o equity ratio as of 31 March 2019

Shart Term Bomowings 74261640
Gross Debt : (4) 7542616.40
Less : Cash & Bank Balance TIT46.70
Met Debl : (B) BAI0BGS. T
Tatal Equity 1027 3050.80
Met Debt to Expity Ratio BG6.48%

ii) Categories of financial Instruments :

Particulars 31 March 18 31 March 18

Financial assets
Measyred at amodised cost

(&) Cash ard bank balances [RENL T 1,143,557

Measured at FYTOCI

{2} Investment in equity instrumenls designed upon
mligl recognilion

Fimancial liabilities
Measurod at amortised cost
{a) Bomowings 7.542 616 13,146,616

Measured at FYTPL
Olher financial liabilties

iii) Credit Rsik

Credit risk arises when a customer defaults on its contractual cbfiqations 1o pay resulting in Tinanclal loss s
the Campany. The Company has adopled a palicy of catogerising the customers based on the pedormanca
and accordingly credit limil ceiling of each calegory is defined. The Company's exposure and categorisation

of its cusiomars ane confinuously monilared, Credit exposure is confrolled by custeemer credit imits which are
reviewed and approved, &

The Company apphies the simplified approach to providing for expected credit lnsses praseribed by Ind AS
103, which pemmils the use of the lifetime expected loss provisien for all trade receivabiss. There s no
significant Crodd arising the financial yaar which would attract Cradit Risk,

There s no change in estimation technigues e sinificant assumplions during the raporling period,
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iv] Liguidity Risk
[a} Liquldity risk management

Tha beasd of deeclors has established an appropriate liquidily isk managament framework fod
the management of the Company's shorf, medium and long-term ;funding and liguidity
management requirements, The Company manager liguidity rislc by maintaining adequate
resenves, hanking facililies and reserve bormowing faciiies, by mﬁlnumslr manilaring forecast
and actual cashilows, and by malching the maturity profiles of financial assels and liabiies.

32.  Standards issued but nof yet effective

Ind AS 116-Leases

Mingstry of Corporate of Affairs (MCA) has nobified Ind AS 116 on 30 March 2019, etfective from financial
perinds commencing on or afer 1 Apl 2019, Ind AS 116 replaces the pravicus guidance in Ind AS 17
Leases, Under this revised guidance, leases will be braught ento companies’ balance sheets, mcreasing th
visibdity of their assels and abililiss. It fuither remaves lhe classifizalion of leases as either oparading leases
ar financial leases ireating all leases as fineancial leases from the perspactive of 1he lesses, hereby eliminating
the requirement for a lsase classification test. The revised guidance has an increased focus on who controls
the asset and may change which confracis are leases.

Wanagement & curenlly in the process of assessing the impact of the new standard 10 (he accounting
disclosures and presentation reguirement in the financial statements.

The following amendments to the existing Ind AS standards are not expeciad to have a significant impact on
the Company's financial slalements,

1. Appendix C to Ind AS 12, Income taxes (comesponding to IFRIC 23, Uncertainty over Income Tax
Trealments issued by LASE)

Amendmenis lo Ind AS 12 Income tares.

Amendments to Ind AS 1%, Employes Benefils.

Amendments to Ind AS 23, Bormowing Costs,

Amendments to Ind AS 28, Invesiments 1o Associates and Joint Ventures,

Amendments fo Ind AS 103, Busmess Combinalions.

Amendments o Ind AS 108, Financial Instruments.

Amendments o Ind AS 111, join Arrangerments.

The figures for the previous year have heen regroupedireclassisied to correspond with the
current year's classification/disclosures that Include charges consequent to the issuance of
“‘Guidanca Moo on Division Il — Ind As Schedule 1 lo the companies Act. 2013,

e L Ll el

o

s per our raport of even dale attached.
For 5. P Sarda & Co.

Chartored Accountants - for and on behalf of the Board of Derectors
14 Fiem's Reglstralion Mo, 823054E Rishiraj Patodia K. Chhabria
Akl Agarwal [Managing Director) [Director)
(i tiner) DIM - 00258104 DN - 00306065
Mapbroralilp No. @ 305132 Sheela Patodia
(Managing Director)
A 1 R ala DIN : 00276269
PN | I Wy, 2010 Bhagleath Biswas B.C. Chatterji
[Chief Financial Officer) [Company
Secrefary)
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Signed Hhis day of 2018

Signatura of the Sharehoidar:
Signature of the Proxy holder(s):

Hole;

f." The form of proxy in order to be affective should ba duly completed and depasiied at the rogistared
ufﬁcnnfmammmr.mlmﬂmd&mmahmmﬁhm

Z mewn.swmmetmmmammmmmmm
General Mealing.

3. Itis optional to put a X" in the appropriste column againat the Resclution indicated in the Box, If
rl:ufaamh‘m'Fwwmrcdumnhmmﬂmﬁumm,mrhmﬂhwm
vola in the manner as He'She thinks approprate.

L MWMHMMMNWEMMMMMM

Please Affix
Rs. 1
Revenue Slamp
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